

SOSSON (Jean Pierre)

PRIMITIFS FLAMANDS

Les primitifs flamands de Bruges [par]  
J.-P. Sosson. Apports des archives contem-  
poraines (1815-1907). 1966.



SOSYURA (Volodimir)

Vibrani poeziyi.

17 cm., (Kharkiv), 1936.

In Ukrainian. Translation: Selected poems.

308,865



s PQ 6635.07

SOTA (Alejandro de la)

Rosalía en París.

16 cm., Bilbao, 1922.

362,426



5 per AS 182.H4-1923

SOTADES

See: CURTIUS (Ludwig)  
Der Astragal des Sotades ... (1923).

(365,221)



Σ per AS 269.A6-31

SOTAVALTA (Arvo)

Die Phonetik und ihre Beziehungen zu den  
Grenzwissenschaften; Abgrenzung und Analyse  
des Untersuchungsgebietes. (In: Annales  
Academiae Scientiarum Fennicae, ser. B, tom. 31,  
1936.)

(308,745)



5 per AS 269.A6-43

SOTAVALTA (Arvo)

Über die Struktur der Laute. (Annales Academiae  
Scientiarum Fennicae, ser. B, tom. 43, no. 1.)

24 cm., Helsinki, 1940.

308,757



5 per AS 269.A6-43

SOTAVALTA (Arvo)

Zur Theorie des Lautveränderungen. (In  
Annales Academiæ Scientiarum Fennicæ,  
ser. B, tom. 43, 1938.)

(308,757)



SOTA Y LASTRA (Ramon de la)

The clinical characteristics which distinguish  
lepra, lupus and cancer of the throat...

Translated from the Spanish by H.A. Allbutt.

Leeds, 1884.

Item 43 in vol. lettered Pamphlets Vol. 59.





SOTCLIFFE (Matthew)

See: SUTCLIFFE (Matthew)



r BX 830-1545

SOTEAUX (Joannes), ed.

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH. Council of Trent, 1545

Sacrosancti et oecumenici Concilii Tridentini  
... canones et decreta. Accesserunt ...  
J.Sotealli ... et H.Lucii ... annotationes ...

Vallis-Oleti, 1779.

613,860



SOTELO (Ludovicus)

Ad Urbanum VIII pont. max. de ecclesiae  
Iaponicae statu relatio ... Accessit Fr. Juniperi  
de Ancona minoritae Consultatio de causis et  
modis religiosae disciplinae in Societate Iesu  
instaurandae, ex Italico Latine conuersa.

[ex officina Sangeorgiana], 1634.

Item 2. Bound with: Schopp (G.) Astrologia  
ecclesiastica ... 1634.

476,171



SÓTÉR (Ágost)

A honfoglalás ezredéves ünnepélyének emlékére.  
(Mosonmegyei Történelmi és Régészeti Egylet  
emlékkönyve, 1882-1898.)

24 cm., Magyar-Óvár, 1898.

In Hungarian. Translation: Volume commemorating the  
1,000th anniversary of Mosonmegye Historical and  
Antiquarian Society ...



321,960

p DF 745.S7.

SOTERIADIS (George)

An ethnological map illustrating Hellenism  
in the Balkan Peninsula and Asia Minor.

24cm; London, 1918.



s PA 5610.S67

SŌTĒRIΟΥ (Didō)

Ματωμένα χώματα · μυθιστόρημα.  
Δεύτερη έκδοση.

Ἀθήνα, 1964.

641,192



Tf ~~54~~ PR 3593

SOTHEBY (Samuel Leigh)

Ramblings in the elucidation of the autograph of  
Milton.

37 cms, London, 1861.

429,549



SOTHEBY (Samuel Leigh)

Specimens of ... principia typographica ... On the block books ... issued in Holland, Flanders and Germany during the fifteenth century ... and on the character of the water-marks in the paper of the period.

London, 1858.

Note: Inscribed by the author.



654,553



✓  
PR 1269

SOTHEBY (William)

The seige of Cuzco; a tragedy, in five acts.

20 cm., London, 1800.

Item 6. Bound with: Rasbotham (D.) Codrus ... 1774.

380,206



PR 5459.S6

SOTHEBY (William)

Tragedies.

London, 1814.

574,668



✓  
PT 2568.A303.

SOTHEBY (William)

SEE: WIELAND (Christoph Martin von)  
Oberon, a poem...



s. PR 5837.G8

SOTHEBY (William).

See:- (WILSON (John)):-  
Greek drama (No.1)...



AND Co.

SOTHEBY ~~AND Co. firm~~

See also: BAKER, LEIGH and SOTHEBY, firm



SOTHEBY AND CO.

See also: Periodicals catalogue.



and Co.

SOTHEBY ~~and Co. firm~~

See also: SOTHEBY, WILKINSON and HODGE, firm



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

Pamphlet Box 42

p Z 7514. D2

SOTHEBY AND COMPANY

Catalogue of books, drawings, prints  
and music relating to the ballet and dancing ...  
which will be sold by auction ... 16th July,  
1968 ....

25cm., (London, 1968).



687,991



NE 553 r  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON:~~ Sotheby *and* Co.

Catalogue of fine lithographs by Odilon Redon ...  
the property of Stephen Higgons, Esq. ... sold by  
auction ... 26 March 1968.

London: Sotheby, 1968.  
illus.,  $9\frac{3}{4}$  in.

569,443



N 5220 f  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON:~~ Sotheby and Co.

Catalogue ... collection of the late René Fribourg  
etc. Days of sale 25-28 June, 14-18 October 1963.

London: Sotheby, 1963.

7 vols., illus., 10½ in.

507,559/565



N 5245 m  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON:~~ Sotheby and Co.

Catalogue of the collection of impressionist and modern pictures formed by W. Somerset Maugham over the last fifty years ... which will be sold by auction by Messrs Sotheby & Co. ... 10 April 1962.

London: Sotheby, 1962.  
illus., 11 in.

441,024



SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of the contents of the Villa  
Mauresque, the property of the late W.  
Somerset Maugham ... which will be sold by  
auction ... Monday 20th. Nov., 1967.

(London), 1967.

664,732



s GV 1787

SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of costumes and curtains from  
Diaghilev and de Basil ballets... sold by  
auction... 17th July 1968....

[London, 1968].

785,343



M D Co.

SOTHEBY ~~and Co.~~ Airm

Catalogue of the library and literary manuscripts of  
the late Sir Max Beerbohm, removed from Rapallo ...  
sold by auction ... Monday, 12 Dec. 1960 ...

25 cm., (London, 1960).

483,678



NC 242 b  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON:~~ Sotheby AND Co.

Catalogue of the library and literary manuscripts  
of the late Sir Max Beerbohm ... sold at auction ...  
12(/13) December 1960 etc.

London: Sotheby, 1960.  
plates, illus.,  $9\frac{3}{4}$  in.

441,349



## SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of the ... library of English  
poetry, drama and other literature principally  
of the 17 and early 18 centuries formed by  
the late George Thorn-Drury ... which will be  
sold by auction ... 11th May, 1931 ... Pt.1,  
3 (in 1).

London, (1931).



548,145-146



M. D. Co.

p Z 8089.3.S6

SOTHEY and Co. A firm

Catalogue of the manuscripts and correspondence of Arnold Bennett ...

25 cm., (London), 1936.

p. 30,648



Galsworthy Collection

SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of modern literary manuscripts,  
presentation and association copies ... The property  
of ... [A.] Galsworthy ... October 29th - ... 30th ...  
1956.

London, 1956.



526,829

s Z 999.N4

SOTHEBY and Co., firm

Catalogue of rare and valuable books selected from the ancient and celebrated library ... of Sir Francis Newdigate-Newdegate ... which will be sold by auction ...

25 cm., (London, 1920).

446,764



SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of the Sassoon collection of highly important Hebrew printed books...the property of the family of David Solomon Sassoon...sold by auction...June 30th, 1970. Pts 1-2.

London, (1970).

784,183

811,938



s ND 2899.5

SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of twenty-three important Armenian illuminated manuscripts, which will be sold by auction ... 14th March, 1967.

London, 1967.

634,411



SOTHEBY AND COMPANY

Catalogue of twenty-three important Armenian illuminated manuscripts, which will be sold by auction ... Tuesday, 14th March, 1967 ...

25cm., [London, 1967].

623,190



s Z 6011

SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of valuable atlases, Americana,  
travel and navigation ...

[London], (1968).

686,454



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

Z 6001

SOTHEBY AND COMPANY

Catalogue of valuable atlases, Americana, travel and navigation ... which will be sold by auction ... 24 June 1968 ...

26 cm., (London, 1968).



625,884



s Z 999

SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of the valuable contents of Dropmore,  
Burnham, Buckinghamshire...which will be sold...  
18th, 19th, 20th Mar., 1969.

(London), 1969.

725,725



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

Pamphlet Box 42

p Z 7401

SOTHEBY AND COMPANY

Catalogue of valuable printed books  
including science and medicine ... which will  
be sold by auction ... 22nd-23rd July 1968 ...

25cm., (London, 1968).



687,990

And Co.

SOTHEBY ~~and Co.~~ and Co.

Catalogue of the well-known and very valuable library formed at the Durdans, Epsom, by the late ... Earl of Rosebery ... which will be sold by auction ... the 26th day of June, 1933 ...

25 cm., (London, 1933).

484,399



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

Pamphlet Box 1

p Z5776. G2

SOTHEBY AND COMPANY

Catalogue of the Westbury collection  
of cokkery books . . . — which will be sold  
by auction . . . — 15th February, 1965 . . .

24cm. , (London), 1965.



540,071

SOTHEBY AND CO.

Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph  
letters and historical documents, etc ...  
which will be sold ... 24th July, 1939.  
[With facsimiles.]

25 cm., [London], 1939.

216,718



Amn Co.

SOTHEBY and So.

Catalogue of valuable printed books,  
illuminated manuscripts, autograph  
letters ... etc.... which will be sold  
by auction ... 6th of Mar. 1939 ...

25 cm., London, 1939.

210,025



~~Pamphlet Boxes~~

p Z999. S6

SOTHEBY AND COMPANY

Catalogues. Dec. 1964; Oct.-Dec, 1965; Jan-  
Oct. 1966; March 1968 -

25cm., London, (1964) -



sq NK 2265

SOTHEBY & CO.

[Catalogues of sales of furniture and other  
antiques.] 15 vols.

London, 1965-67.

526,870-880; 526,886-889





sq N 7616

SOTHEBY & CO.

[Catalogues of sales of portrait miniatures,  
scientific instruments and watches and clocks.]  
4 vols.

London, 1966.

526,881-883; 526,885



SOTHEBY AND CO.

The celebrated collection of books and pamphlets  
printed in the reign of Queen Anne, 1702-1714; the  
property of Peter Smithers ... Sold ... by auction  
... Monday, 24th November, 1969 ...

(London, 1969).

.747,740



SOTHEBY AND COMPANY.

~~LONDON Sotheby~~

ND 2894 g  
Barber Inst.

The Chester Beatty western manuscripts, Part I.  
Catalogue of thirty-seven illuminated manuscripts  
of the 9th to the 16th century ... sold ... by  
Messrs Sotheby & Co. ... 3 December 1968.

London: Sotheby, 1968.  
plates, bibliog., 11 in.

685,705



N 2894 g  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON:~~ Sotheby & Co.

The Chester Beatty western manuscripts, Part II.  
Catalogue of thirty-eight illuminated manuscripts of  
the 8th to the 17th century ... sold ... by Messrs  
Sotheby & Co. ... 24 June 1969.

London: Sotheby, 1969.  
plates, bibliog. notes, 11 in.

686,076



**SOTHEBY AND CO.**  
~~LONDON: Sotheby & Co.~~

ND 2894 g  
Barber Inst.

The Dyson Perrins collection ... sold ... by auction.

London, 1958-60.

3 vols., plates, 11 in.

440,199/200/453



SOTHEBY AND CO. firm

Napoleon and Berthier; catalogue of autograph letters, manuscripts, historical documents and maps relating to ... the Napoleonic wars ... English, Italian, Spanish and German affairs ... etc., the property of the descendants of Louis Alexandre Berthier (1753-1815). Which will be sold by auction ... 1st of Mch., 1938.

25 cm., [London], 1938.



206,785

s Z 1012

SOTHEBY AND CO

Notes: being a compilation of 2,032 notes from catalogues of book sales which have taken place in the rooms of Messrs. Sotheby, Wilkinson & Hodge, between the years 1885-1909 by F. Karslake.

London, 1909..



561,779

ND 673 "r"  
Barber Inst.

SOTHEBY AND CO.

~~LONDON: Sotheby~~

Portrait of the Duke of Lerma on horseback, painted by Peter Paul Rubens in 1603. The property of the heirs of the Countess of Gavia ... [to be] sold at auction by Sotheby & Co. ... 4 May 1962 in the Palace Hotel, Madrid.

London: Sotheby, 1962.  
plates, bibliog., 11 in.

441,023





SOTHEBY AND CO.

A superb copy of Audubon's Birds of America ...  
sold by auction ... Monday, 24th November, 1969 ...

(London, 1969).

747,739



SOTHEBY & CO.

sq Z 6625

BEATTY (Sir Alfred Chester)

The Chester Beatty Western manuscripts;  
catalogue of ... illuminated manuscripts ...  
sold by auction by Messrs. Sotheby & Co ...  
2 pts.

[London, 1968-69].

701,589;

741,611



SOOTHEBY

And Co.  
And Co. LtdSee: BROUWET (Emile)

Napoléon et son temps; catalogue de lettres autographes, de documents et de souvenirs Napoléoniens faisant partie de la collection de M.Emile Brouwet ... dont la vente aura lieu a Londres, chez Mm.Sotheby et Cie ... (1936).



SOTHEBY AND CO. msm

See: HAM HOUSE, Surrey

Catalogue of the ... library ...  
which will be sold by auction by  
Messrs. Sotheby and Co ... 1938.

p. 36,064-5



SOTHEBY AND CO.

See: HARMSWORTH (Sir Robert Leicester)  
Catalogue of the collection of rare  
and valuable books in English literature  
... which will be sold by auction by  
Sotheby and Co. ... 1939.



sq Z 997.H2

SOTHEBY AND CO.

See: HARMSWORTH (Sir Robert Leicester), bart.  
The Harmsworth Trust Library; catalogue  
of books ... which will be sold by auction  
by Messrs. Sotheby ... 1939-54.

214,027



s Z 997.L49

SOTHEBY AND CO.

LIBRI CARRUCCI DALLA SOMMAIA (Guglielmo Bruto  
Icilio Timoleone, conte.)

Catalogue of the choicer portion of the  
magnificent library formed by G. Libri ...  
Sold by auction by Messrs. Sotheby and  
Wilkinson ...

London, 1859.



579,484

MD Co.

sq Z 997.M4

SOTHEBY ~~AND Co.~~ firm

See: MENSING (Ant W M )  
The Mensing library; catalogue of  
the ... library formed by ...  
Mr. A.W.M.Mensing ... which will be  
sold ... by Messrs. Sotheby and Co.  
... 1936-7.

188,838; 193,609





SOTHEBY AND CO. ~~MA~~

See: NEWCASTLE (Henry Pelham Archibald Douglas.  
Pelham-Clinton, 7th duke of)  
The Clumber library ... which will be  
sold by auction by ... Sotheby and Co  
... 1937-8.

193,610 ; 198,673 ;  
| 34,749 ; 200,154



s Z 997.P3

SOTHEBY AND Co.

PERCY (Thomas), bishop of Dromore

The library of Thomas Percy ... sold ...  
by Sotheby and Co.

[London, 1969].

732,794



store  
7 q Z 999.P4

And Co.

SOTHEBY And Co. firm

See: PERRINS (Charles William Dyson)  
The Dyson Perrins collection ... which  
will be sold by auction by Messrs.  
Sotheby and Co ... (1958-).

444,211 etc.



SOTHEBY AND CO.

**PHILLIPPS (Sir Thomas), 1792-1872<sup>3</sup>**

Bibliotheca Phillippica; catalogue of a further portion of the printed books from the library of the late Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt... which will be sold by auction ... Monday, the 9th of July, 1928 ...

London, (1928).



565,061

SOTHEBY AND 'CO. Airm

See: SCHIFF (Mortimer Leo)

Catalogue of a selected portion of  
the ... library ... Which will be  
sold by auction by Sotheby and Co  
... 1938.

207,239-240;

207,451



SOTHEBY AND CO. M.M.

See: SUZANNET ( comte de)  
Catalogue of a further portion of the ...  
library comprising the ... collection of  
material concerning Charles Dickens ...  
which will be sold by auction by  
Messrs. Sotheby and Co. ... 11th of July,  
1938 ... 1938.

Store r s Z 999

SOTHEBY AND CO.

UPCOTT (William)

Catalogue of the library of ... W. Upcott ... sold by  
auction ... by Messrs. S. Leigh Sotheby and Co ...  
June, [1846].

22 cm., (London, 1846).

497,660



SOTHEBY AND CO.

See: WATTS-DUNTON (Walter Theodore)  
Catalogue of artistic and literary  
property ... from The Pines, 11 Putney Hill,  
the home of A.C.Swinburne and W.T.Watts-  
Dunton ... which will be sold by auction by  
Sotheby and Co... 1939.

p. 37,589





SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, LTD.  
firm

See also: BAKER, LEIGH and SOTHEBY, firm



SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup> WIM

See also: SOTHEBY <sup>AND Co</sup> and ~~WIM~~ ~~AND~~



s N 5245

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup> ~~Part~~

Catalogue of ancient and modern pictures  
and drawings ... comprising properties from  
various sources ... , which will be sold ...  
29th of April, 1914 ...

25 cm., [London, 1914].

Item 12. Bound with: Fountaine (A.C.) Catalogue  
of porcelain ... [1894.]



p. 83, 266

AP NK 2265.56

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup> ~~Firm~~

Catalogue of.... Old English and French  
furniture and tapestries ... which will be  
sold by auction by Messrs. Sotheby, Wilkinson  
and Hodge ... on ... November 12th, 1920 ...

25 cm., London, 1920.

p. 20,158



s Z 999

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, LTD.

Catalogue of the library formed by the late  
Andrew Lang ... which will be sold by auction  
... 5th of December, 1912 ...

(London, 1912).

Lettered as: Book catalogues. 548,144



SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, LTD.

Catalogue of the valuable and extensive library  
of the late Sir John Arthur Brooke, Bt. ...  
which will be sold by auction ... May 25th, 1921 ...

(London, 1921).

566,499



s Z 999

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, LTD.

Catalogue of valuable books selected from the library at Quantock Lodge, Bridgwater, the property of E.A.V. Stanley ... which will be sold by auction ... 2nd of December, 1920 ... (Lord Taunton heirlooms.)

(London, 1920).



565,065

s Z 999.S6

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON <sup>AND</sup> and HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup> firm

Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of the Lord Mostyn ... sold by auction ... April 16th, 1920.

25 cm., (London, 1920).

465,745





s Z 999

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, LTD.

Catalogue of the very comprehensive library of  
dramatic literature formed by the late H.F.  
House ... which will be sold by auction ...  
21st of January 1924 ...

London, [1924].

548,147



SOTHEBY, WILKINSON <sup>AND</sup> ~~and~~ HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup> firm

See: ASHBURNHAM (Bertram Ashburnham, 5th earl of)  
Catalogue of the portion of the famous  
collection of manuscripts, the property  
of the Earl of Ashburnham, known as the  
Barrois Collection ... sold by auction by  
Sotheby, Wilkinson and Hodge ... 1901.

29,043



s Z 999

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup>  
firm.

See: HAMILTON PALACE COLLECTION

Catalogue of the first, third [and] fourth  
portion [only] of the Beckford Library,  
removed from Hamilton Palace ... Sold by  
auction by Messrs. Sotheby, Wilkinson and  
Hodge ... (1882-83).

392,995

406,623

406,624



sq Z 997.H2

SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup>  
firm

See: HAMILTON PALACE COLLECTION

Catalogue of the Hamilton Library ... Sold  
by auction by Messrs. Sotheby, Wilkinson  
and Hodge ... (1884).

406,622




SOTHEBY, WILKINSON AND HODGE, <sup>LTD.</sup> firm

SMITH (George), deputy lieutenant of the Tower  
Hamlets

Catalogue of the ... library ... formed by the  
late George Smith ... Sold by auction, by Messrs.  
Sotheby, Wilkinson and Hodge, ... 1867 ...

London, [1867].

528.108



SOTHEBY (Samuel Leigh)

BROCKETT (John Trotter)

Catalogue of the valuable collection of coins  
and medals ... which will be sold by auction  
by Mr.S.L.Sotheby ... on Wednesday, 5th of  
April, 1843 ...

[London, 1843].



533,840

SOTHERAN (Henry), AND CO., firm

The history of civilization, as shown in a catalogue of second-hand books on anthropology, folk-lore, archaeology, and sociology, containing the library of the late Sir Laurence Gomme ... and including within it that of Dr. Henry Callaway ... for sale ... (Sotheran's price current of literature, no. 769.)

London, (1917).

529,526



SOTHERAN (Henry) and Co., firm

[Prospectuses of] Venus and Adonis. The passionate pilgrim ... Epigrammes by Sir John Daviss and certaine of Ovid's elegies. Translated by Christopher Marlowe. Edited by Charles Edmonds. [Containing extracts from prefaces.] (Isham reprints.).

15 cm., London, 1870.





SOTHERN (Edward Askew)

PEMBERTON (Thomas Edgar)

A memoir of Edward Askew Sothern. New ed.

London, 1890.

509,648



S TJ 740.M2S6.

SOTHERN ( J W M )

The marine steam turbine: A practical illustrated description of the Parsons and Curtis marine geared-down steam turbines, etc. (Including turbo-generators.) 6th. ed. rewritten and greatly enl.

23cm; London, 1923.



p PQ 8538

SOTILLO (Pedro)

Dos larenses. (Colección Letras venezolanos, 6.)

Caracas, 1957.

546,218



SOTIRIOU (G                      and M                      )

Eikonēs tēs monēs Sina. (Icones du Mont Sinaï.)  
Tome I. Planches. Tome II. Texte. (Collection  
de l'Institut Français d'Athènes, 100 & 102.)

Athens: Institut Français, 1956-8.  
2 vols., plates, bibliog., 10 $\frac{3}{4}$  in.

406,830/31



SOTIROFF (G )

Ricardo und Sismondi. Eine aktuelle  
Auseinandersetzung über Nachkriegswirtschaft  
vor 120 Jahren.

21 cm., Zürich, (1945).

252,689



p GV 1811.D8

SOTNIKOV (Nikolay Afanas'evich)

Vladimir Durov. K 100-letiyu so dnya rozhdeniya.  
(Vsesoyuznoe Obshchestvo po Rasprostraneniyu  
Politicheskikh i Nauchnykh Znani. Seriya 6.  
Literatura i iskusstvo, 1963, no. 6.)

Moskva, 1963.



520,603

SOTO (Alfonso Gorbea)

See: GORBEA SOTO (Alfonso)



s per G 149.H2-9

SOTO (Fernando de)

ELVAS (Fidalgo de)

The discovery and conquest of Terra Florida by  
Don Ferdinando de Soto ... Translated out of  
Portuguese by R. Hakluyt ... Edited ... by  
W. Rye. (Hakluyt Society. Series 1, vol.9.)

[London], (1851); reprinted New  
York, [1963].

561,408





s E 125.S7

SOTO (Fernando de)

ELVAS (Fidalgo de)

Expedicion de Hernando de Soto a Florida.  
2<sup>a</sup> ed. (Colección austral, 1099.)

Buenos Aires, (1952).

538,342



s E 125.S7

SOTO (Fernando de)

GARCILASO DE LA VEGA, el Inca

La florida del Inca; historia del adelantado  
Hernando de Soto ... Ed. y notas de E.S.  
Speratti Pinero. (Biblioteca americana.  
Serie de cronistas de Indias.)

Mexico, (1956).



538,297

E 125.S7

SOTO (Ferdinando de)

GARCILASO DE LA VEGA, el Inca

The Florida of the Inca; a history  
of ... Hernando de Soto ... Translated  
and edited by J.G.Varner and J.J.Varner.

24 cm., London, (1951).

435,665



SOTO (Ferdinando de)

See: IRVING (Theodore)

The conquest of Florida under  
Hernando de Soto... 1850.

408,246



SOTO (Hernando de)

See:

SOTO (Fernando de)



SOTO (Luis Benitez), ed.

See: GRADWOHL (Rutherford Birchard Hayes),  
and others, ed.

Clinical tropical medicine ... 1951.

337,629



SOTO (Mario Fernández de)

See: FERNÁNDEZ DE SOTO (Mario)



s BX 4705.S6

SOTO (Pedro de)

See: CARRO (Venancio D )

El maestro Fr. Pedro de Soto ... 1931-50.

496,581-582





SOTO (Pedro Blanco).

See:BLANCO SOTO (Pedro)



s PQ 7439.S6

SOTO (Pedro Juan)

Ardiente suelo, fría estación; novela.  
(Ficción Universidad Veracruzana, 28.)

Xalapa, 1961.

576,340



15.86

SOTO (Petro de)

Tractatus de institutione sacerdotum.

17cm., Antverpiae, printer, P. Nutius, 1566.

304,853



SOTO FERNÁNDEZ (Ramón)

El libro del saber ...

23 cm., Toledo, 1933.

362,365



s F 3097.3

SOTO GARDENAS (Alejandro)

Guerra del Pacífico; los tribunales arbitrales,  
1882-1888. (Universidad de Chile... Departamento  
de Historia y Geografía ...)

26 cm., Santiago, 1950.

321,421



SOTO CÁRDENAS (Alejandro)

Misiones chilenas en los archivos europeos.  
(Instituto Panamericano de Geografía e  
Historia, publicación num.149. Comisión de  
de Historia, 47. Misiones americanas en los  
archivos europeos, 6.)

22 cm., Mexico, 1953.

457,768



s F 3095

SOTO-HALL (Maximo)

Don Diego Portales; historia novelada.  
(Biblioteca America, 10.)

Santiago, 1935.

592,512



s E 406.C47

SOTOMAYOR (Arturo)

Nuestros niños heroes; biografía de una noticia.

Mexico, 1947.

546,145





Russian Centre  
p PN 5280.S57

SOTSIAL-DEMOKRAT

KUZNETSOV (Ivan Vasil'evich)

Tsentral'ny organ RSDRP gazeta Sotsial-  
demokrat v gody pervoy mirovoy voyny.  
(Moskovski Gosudarstvenny Universitet im.  
M.V. Lomonosova.)

(Moskva), 1957.

659,858



Russian Centre  
HX 727.T7

SOTSIAL DEMOKRAT

PRAVDA, 1912-OKTYABR' 1917g I SOTSIAL-DEMOKRAT  
1908-1917 g.g. O ZAKAVKAZ'E; sbornik.  
Sostavitel': G.A. Isaakyan. (Erevanski  
Gosudarstvenny Universitet.)

Erevan, 1968.

Note: Additional titlepage in Armenian.

695,259



SOTSIAL' DEMOKRATICHESKIYA IZDANIYA

KAMENEV (L), comp.

Sotsial' demokraticheskiya izdaniya; ukazatel' sotsial' demokraticheskoy literatury na russkom yazyke, 1883-1905 gg. (Tsentral'ny Komitet R.K.P. (bol'shevikov). Komissiya po Istorii Oktyabr'skoy Revolyutsii i Rossiyskoy Kommunisticheskoy Partii (bol'shevikov.) Russkaya politicheskaya literatura za granitsey, vyp.1.)

(Moskva), 1922; (reprinted Oxford, 1962). 511,235



SOTSIALISTICHESKAYA FEDERATIVNAYA RESPUBLIKA YUGOSLAVIA

See: JUGOSLAVIA



Russian Centre

HX 794

SOTSIALISTICHESKAYA REVOLYUTSIYA I SOVREMENNY  
KAPITALIZM. (Glavny redaktor: V.Ya. Aboltin)  
(Institut Mirovoy Ekonomiki i Mezhdunarodnykh  
Otnosheni AN SSSR.)

Moskva, 1968.

683,586



Russian Centre  
p KS 268

SOTSIALISTICHESKAYA ZAKONNOST' I SPOSOBY EE  
OBESPECHENIYA; posobie dlya partiynogo,  
sovetskogo i khozyaystvennogo aktiva. Pod  
redaktsiey V.M. Chkhikvadze. (Akademiya Nauk  
SSSR. Institut Gosudarstva i Prava.)

Moskva, 1968.

686,883



Russian Centre

HD 4904

SOTSIALISTICHESKI PROIZVODSTVENNY KOLLEKTIV.  
Pod redaktsiey I.I.Kuz'minova [i drugikh.]  
(Akademiya Obshchestvennykh Nauk pri TsK  
KPSS. Kafedra Ekonomicheskikh Nauk.)

Moskva, 1964.

592,398



Russian Centre  
p HD 4904

SOTSIALISTICHESKI PROIZVODSTVENNY KOLLEKTIV KAK  
KATEGORIYA POLITICHESKOY EKONOMII. Pod redaktsiey  
V.A. Slastenenko, V.A. Grimalyuka [i] V.S.  
Dunaevoy. (Akademiya Obshchestvennykh Nauk  
pri TsK KPSS. Kafedra Ekonomicheskikh Nauk.)

Moskva, 1966.

655,382





s. PN 601

SOTSIALISTICHESKI REALIZM V ZARUBEZHNYKH  
LITERATURAKH. (Akademiya Nauk SSSR.  
Institut Mirovoy Literatury imeni  
A.M.Gor'kogo.)

Moskva, 1960.

813,960



Russian Centre  
~~Russian Econ. Dept.~~  
HB 100

SOTSIALISTICHESKI SPOSOB PROIZVODSTVA. Vyp. 2-3,5.

~~Sotsialisticheskoe proizvodstvo i raspredelenie~~

(Pod ... redaktsiy G.A.Kozlova.) (Vysshaya

Partiynaya Shkola pri TsK KPSS. Kafedra

Politicheskoy Ekonomii.)

Moskva, 1962-64.

etc  
535,970, ~~577,477~~



SOTSIALISTICHESKI TRANSPORT; zhurnal NKPS,  
posvyashchenny politiko-ekonomicheskim i  
proizvodstvenno-tekhnicheskim voprosam zh.-d.  
transporta. 1939, nos. 10-12, 1940, nos. 1-9 [only].

25 cm., Moskva, 1939-40.

In Russian. Translation: Socialist transport; journal  
of the National Commissariat of Communications on  
political, economic and technical production  
questions of railway transport.



Per.

Russian Centre

~~Russian Econ. Dept.~~

HC 336.5

SOTSIALISTICHESKOE NARODNOE KHOZYAYSTVO SSSR v  
1933 - 1940 gg. (Akademiya Nauk SSSR.  
Institut Ekonomiki.)

Moskva, 1963.

572,718



Russian Centre  
~~Russian Econ. Dept.~~  
HD 1991.8

SOTSIALISTICHESKOE SEL'SKOE KHOZYAYSTVO SSSR;  
statisticheski sbornik. (Pod redaktsiey  
I.V.Sautina.) (Tsentral'noe Upravlenie  
Narodnokhozyaystvennogo Ucheta Gosplana SSSR.)

Moskva, 1939.

217,177



SOTSIALISTICHESKOE SOREVNOVANIE NA PREDPRIYATIYAKH  
LENINGRADA, v gody pervoy pyatiletki, 1928-1932gg.;  
sbornik dokumentov i materialov. Pod redaktsiey  
... Ya.I. Davidovicha. (Gosudarstvenny Arkhiv  
Oktyabrskoy Revolyutsii i Sotsialisticheskogo  
Stroitel'stva Leningradskoy Oblasti [i]  
Leningradski ... Gosudarstvenny Universitet im.

Continued on next card.



~~Russian Centre~~  
~~Russian Books Dept.~~  
f AN 50.S6

SOTSIALISTICHESKOE ZEMLEDELIE; organ Ministerstva  
Zemledeliya ... SSSR. [formerly Narodny Komissariata  
Zemledeliya. 1945-

59 x 42 cm., (Moskva), 1945-

In Russian. Translation: Socialist agriculture; organ  
of the Ministry of Agriculture ... of the U.S.S.R...

Wants: 1945, nos. 1-123, 131, 155; 1946, nos. 1-18, 99.

Per.



Russian Centre  
p HX 794.5

SOTSIALIZM I NARODOVLASTIE; spravochnik.  
(Pod ... redaktsiey V.M.Chkhikvadze.)

Moskva, 1965.

592,599.





Russian Centre  
p HX 785

SOTSIALIZM I ZDOROV'E; sbornik statey. Pod  
nauchnoy redaktsiey G.I. Tsaregorodtseva.  
2 chast'i.

Moskva, 1967.

689,202-203



Russian Centre  
p HN 746

SOTSIAL'NAYA STRUKTURA NASELENIYA SIBIRI.  
(Akademiya Nauk SSSR. Sibirskoe Otdelenie.  
Institut Istorii, Filologii i Filosofii.)

Novosibirsk, 1970.

792,975



Russian Centre

p GA 106

SOTSIAL'NO-EKONOMICHESKIE KARTY V  
KOMPLEKSNYKH REGIONAL'NYKH ATLASAKH.  
Pod redaktsiey K.A.Salishcheva i  
Yu.G.Saushkina.

(Moskva), 1968.

696,258



Russian Centre  
p HD 5796

SOTSIAL'NO-EKONOMICHESKIE PROBLEMY TRUDOVYKH RESURSOV.  
(Akademiya Nauk Moldavskoy SSR. Institut Ekonomiki.  
Kishinevski Politekhnicheski Institut im. S. Lazo.)

Kishinev, 1971.

817,101



Russian Centre

p HM 40

SOTSIAL'NYE PROBLEMY MEDITSINY. Pod  
redaktsiey A.Ya.Boyarskogo i  
B.Ya.Smulevicha.

(Moskva), 1968.

720,915



Russian Centre  
JX 1391

SOTSIOLOGICHESKIE PROBLEMY MEZHDUNARODNYKH  
OTNOSHENI. (Redaktsionnaya kollegiya:  
F.V. Konstantinov [i drugie].) (Akademiya  
Nauk SSSR. Institut Filosofii.)

Moskva, 1970.

770,963



Russian Centre

p HM 35

SOTSIOLOGICHESKIE PROBLEMY UPRAVLENIYA  
NARODNYM KHOZYAYSTVOM. Vyp. 1 [only].  
(Akademiya Nauk SSSR, Ural'ski filial.)

Sverdlovsk, 1968.

769,891



Russian Centre  
HM 22.R8

SOTSILOGIYA V SSSR

SOCJOLOGIA W ZSRR. [Przekład z rosyjskiego.]

Warszawa, 1966.

Note: Translation of Sotsiologiya v SSSR.

703,940





~~At Harding Library~~

ap VM 142

SOTTAS (Jules), joint author

See: BRINDLEY (H H ) and SOTTAS (Jules)  
Brouage and its graffiti ... 1913.

p. 39,565



Harding

Law Library  
q KS 60

SOTTILE (Antoine)

The problem of the creation of a Permanent International Criminal Court. (Problems of political, collective and international criminology.)

28 cm., Genève, 1951.

Note: From Revue de  
Droit International ...  
No.4, 1951.



415,957

SOTTO (Luciano S J ), joint author

See: GRAHAM (John Barkley), and others

Carcinoma of the cervix ... 1962.

510,068



s DP 641

SOTTO-MAYOR (Miguel)

O Marquez de Pombal; exame e historia critica de sua  
administração.

Porta, 1905.

657,474





s. TX 563.S6

SOUBEIRAN (J. Léon).

Nouveau dictionnaire des falsifications et  
des altérations des aliments, des médicaments ...

23 cm., Paris, 1874.

12,755.



SOUBEYROUX (Nicole Delefortrie)

See: DELEFORTRIE-SOUBEYROUX (Nicole)



S q. PN 2683.S6

SOUBIES (Albert).

Le théâtre-italien de 1801 à 1913.

28 cm. Paris, 1913.

55,341





s PA 6142.Z7P6

SOUBIRAN (Jean)

L'élision dans la poésie latine. (Études et  
commentaires, no. 63.)

Paris, 1966.

662,169



s PA 6969

SOUBIRAN (Jean)

VITRUVIUS POLLIO (Marcus)

De l'architecture; livre 9. Texte établi,  
traduit et commenté par J.Soubiran. (Collection  
des universités de France.)

Paris, 1969.

734,177



SOUBLIÈRE (Denise), ed.

CANADIAN UNIVERSITIES FOUNDATION

Canadian universities and colleges, 1964.  
[9th ed. Edited by] E.F. Sheffield [and]  
D.Soublière.

23cm., Ottawa, Canadian Universities  
Foundation, [1964].

19,090



SOUCEK (Edward), joint author

MAVIS (Frederic Theodore), and others

The transportation of detritus by flowing water.  
2 pts. (University of Iowa studies in  
engineering. Bulletins 5, 11.)

23cm., Iowa City, 1935-37.

Note: Pt.1 by F.T.Mavis, C.Ho and Y.-C.Tu; pt.2  
by F.T.Mavis, T.-Y.Liu and E.Soucek.



373,937;  
p.72,458

Russian Centre  
p HQ 796

SOUČEK (Jan), and others

Sociální psychologie mládeže ...

Praha, 1967.

681,568



Russian Centre  
HB 199

SOUČEK (Miroslav), and others

METODOLOGIE MAKROEKONOMICKÝCH PROJEKČÍ A JEJÍ  
APLIKACE NA PODMÍNKY EKONOMICKÉHO RŮSTU CSSR.  
Vedoucí autorského kolektivu: M. Souček ...  
(Československá Akademie věd.)

Fraha, 1970.

817,718



Russian Centre  
HC 267.B2

SOUČEK (Miroslav), joint author

VERGNER (Z ) and  
SOUČEK (Miroslav )

Teoretické otázky ekonomického růstu ČSSR.

Praha, 1967.

676,130



Diss. S 2.B54

SOUCH (Alec Edward)

Inelastic scattering of charged particles [and]  
Production of radioisotopes by heavy ion  
bombardment. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham,  
1954.)

373,851





NB 553 s  
Barber Inst.

SOUCHAL (François)

Les Slodtz, sculpteurs et décorateurs du roi (1685-1764).

Paris: Boccard, 1967.  
plates, folding plan,  $10\frac{3}{4}$  in.

685,402



Store

s. PA 6221.A2-1823

SOUCHAY (Joannes Baptista), ed.

See:- AUSONIUS (Decimus Magnus):-  
Opera omnia.



s BJ 1632. S7.

SUCHE (A )

Le second livre de morale du  
jeune francias.

19 cm; Paris, (191-)



151,124

s. QB 145.S7

SOUCHON (Abel).

Traité d'astronomie pratique, comprenant l'exposition du calcul des éphémérides astronomiques et nautiques, d'après les méthodes en usage dans la composition de la Connaissance des Temps et du Nautical Almanac, avec une introduction historique...

25 cm. Paris, 1883.



6 4  
GB 209.L2

SOUCHON (Marie Françoise)

La compagnie nationale d'aménagement de la  
region du Bas-Rhône- Languedoc. (Cahiers de  
l'Institut d'Etudes Politiques de l'Université  
de Grenoble, no.3.)

(Paris, 1968).

762,993



SOUCHON (Marie Françoise)

Le maire élu local dans une société en  
changement. (Cahiers de l'Institut d'Études  
Politiques de l'Université de Grenoble, no.2.)

Paris, (1968).

762,994



SPQ 2068.V25

SOUCHON (Paul)

Vauvenargues; philosophe de la gloire.

19 cm., Paris, (1947).

265,530



PQ 2293

SOUCHON (Paul)

Victor Hugo.

19 cm., Paris, (1949).

305,321





SOUCHU DE RENNEFORT (Urbain)

DELLON (Gabriel)

A voyage to the East Indies, giving an account of the isles of Madagascar and Mascareigne' ... of the inhabitants, as also a treatise, of the distempers peculiar to the eastern countries. To which is annexed an abstract of ... de Rennefort's History of the East Indies ... Written originally in French

London, for D.Browne, etc., 1698.



689,796

PQ 2643.A4Z6.

SOUDAY (Paul)

Paul Valery. 9 éd.

18cm., Paris (19--)



Mic. C 113

SOUDER (Marjorie Ann)

A study of the visual and proprioceptive  
determinants of space perception and movement.

Madison, 1968.

Microcards: Cards 1-4. Univ. of Wisconsin U.O.-69,  
429.



Q 11. A3-524

**Souder, Wilmer Henry, 1884-**

... Measurements on the thermal expansion of fused silica, by Wilmer Souder, physicist [and] Peter Hidnert, associate physicist, Bureau of standards. April 13, 1926  
... Washington, Govt. print. off., 1926.

1 p. l., 23 p. incl. 1 illus., tables, diagrs. 2 pl. (1 fold.) 26½<sup>cm</sup>. (U. S. Bureau of standards. Scientific papers, no. 524)

Running title: Thermal expansion of fused silica.  
"Selected bibliography of expansion apparatus": p. 23.

I. Expansion of solids. 2. Silica. I. Hidnert, Peter, joint author.  
II. U. S. Bureau of standards. Scientific papers, no. 524. III. Title. IV.  
Title: Thermal expansion of fused silica.

Library of Congress



QC282.S53

26-26557

— — — — — Copy 2.

[5]

QC 1.S8B8-352

**Souder, Wilmer Henry.**

... Thermal expansion of insulating materials, by Wilmer H. Souder, associate physicist, Peter Hidnert, associate physicist, Bureau of standards. Issued December 27, 1919 ... Washington, Govt. print. off., 1919.

1 p. l., p. 387-417 incl. tables, diagrs. pl. 28<sup>cm</sup>. (U. S.) Bureau of standards. Scientific papers, no. 352)

Running title: Expansion of insulating materials.

1. Expansion of solids. 2. Electric insulators and insulation. i. Hidnert, Peter, joint author. II. U. S. Bureau of standards. Scientific papers, no. 352. III. Title.

Library of Congress



QC282.S6

20-26050

— Copy 2.

[10]

SOUDERS (Mott) and BROWN (George Granger)

Gaseous explosions. 8. Effect of tetraethyl lead, hot surfaces, and spark ignition on flame and pressure propagation. A dissertation submitted [by M.Souders] ... for Ph.D. ... University of Michigan.

24 cm., Ann Arbor, Mich., 1929.

p. 18,610



SOUDSKY (Bohumil), joint author

RYBOVA (Alena) and SOUDSKY (Bohumil)

Libenice, keltská svatyně ve středních  
čechách. (Monumenta archaeologica, t. 10.)

Praha, 1962.

Note: Summary in French.



545,913

SOUDURE ÉLECTRIQUE AUTOGENE, PROCÉDÉS ARCOS

Prémélange de vapeurs de composés métalliques et gaz réactifs.

[Bruxelles, 1969].

Note: Photocopy.

751,655





SOUECK (Edward), joint author

s TA 1.17

LANE (Emory Wilson) and SOUCEK (Edward)

The road map of hydraulic engineering in Iowa.  
(University of Iowa studies in engineering.  
Bulletin 15.)

23cm., Iowa City, 1938.



p.72,461

SOUECK (Edward), joint authorMAVIS (Frédéric Theodore) and SOUCEK (Edward)

A summary of hydrologic data, Ralston Creek watershed, 1924-1935. A report of an investigation conducted by the College of Engineering, State University of Iowa in co-operation with the Bureau of Agricultural Engineering, U.S. Dept. of Agriculture and the Geological Survey, U.S. Dept. of the Interior. (University of Iowa studies in engineering. Bulletin 9.)

23cm. Iowa City, 1936.



SOUERS (Philip Webster)

The matchless Grinda. (Harvard studies in  
English, vol. 5.)

21 cm., Cambridge, Mass., 1931.

281,623



SOUHESMES (Gaston des Godins de)

See: DES GODINS DE SOUHESMES (Gaston)



SB 398.D8S6

SOUILHÉ (Joseph)

Etude sur le terme ΔΥΝΑΜΙΣ dans les dialogues  
de Platon. (Collection historique des grands  
philosophes.)

23 cm., Paris, 1919.

183,588



SB 398.16S6

SOUILHÉ (Joseph)

La notion platonicienne d'intermédiaire dans  
la philosophie des Dialogues. (Collection  
historiques des grands philosophes.)

23 cm., Paris, 1919.

183,589



PA 3969.F7

SOUILHÉ (Joseph), ed.

See: EPICTETUS B2

Entretiens. Texte établi et traduit par  
J. Souilhé<sup>4 vols</sup>... 1943-49.

252,233;

297,074;

562,010;

599,144



SOULLÉ (Louis)

Peintures, pastels, aquarelles, dessins de Constant Troyon, relevés dans les catalogues de ventes de 1883 à 1900 ... précédé d'une notice biographique par Ph. Burty. (Les Grands Peintres aux Ventes Publiques, 1.)

Paris: Souillé, 1900.  
12 $\frac{1}{2}$  in.

842,669





SOUILLÉ (Louis)

Peintures, aquarelles, pastels, dessins de Jean-François Millet, relevés dans les catalogues de ventes de 1849 à 1900 ... précédés d'une notice biographique par Paul Mantz. (Les Grands Peintres aux Ventes Publiques, 2.)

Paris: Soullié, 1900.

12 $\frac{1}{2}$  in.

842,668



SOUKHOMLINE (V )

Les procès célèbres de la Russie ...

19 cm., Paris, 1937.

562,215



DK 280.S7.

The SOUL of Russia, ed. by W. Stephens.

25cm; London, 1916.



PQ 2344

SOULA (Camille)

Gloses sur Mallarmé

19 cm., Paris, 1946.

262,287



PQ 2344.Z88

SOULA (Camille)

La poésie et la pensée de Stéphane Mallarmé:  
essai sur le symbole de la chevelure.

20 cm., Paris, (1926).

182,577



SOULAIRAC (A                   ), and others, ed.

Pain; proceedings of the International Symposium on Pain organized by the Laboratory of Psychophysiology, Faculty of Sciences, Paris, April 11-13, 1967. Edited by A. Soulairac, J. Cahn [and] J. Charpentier.

London, 1968.



683,911



S. PQ. 2643.A4

SOULAIROL (Jean)

Paul Valéry.

21 cm., Paris, (1952).

346,596





NA 1041  
Barber Inst.

SOULANGE-BODIN (Henry)

Châteaux anciens de France, connus et inconnus.

[?Basle]: Editions du Jura, (1962).  
illus., 11 in.

507,641



NA 1041  
Barber Inst.

SOULANGE-BODIN (Henry)

Les chateaux de Normandie.

2nd ed. Paris: Editions d'Art et d'Histoire, 1949  
x, 154 pp., LXXX plates, 4 maps, bibliog., 9½ in.

381,369



5 PQ 2429. S5.A18.

SOULARY (Josephin)

Oeuvres poétiques. (Petite  
Bibliothèques Littéraire.) 2 v.

17 cm; Paris, 1880.



SOULAS D'ALLAINVAL (Léonor Jean Christine) [George Wink,  
pseud.]

Lettre à mylord\*\*\* sur baron et la dlle. Le  
Couvreur. Lettre du souffleur de la, Comédie  
de Roden au garçon de café. (Par du Mas  
d'Aiguebierre.) Publiées par J. Bonnassies.  
(Comédie française.)

17 cm., Paris, 1870.

Note: Limited ed. no.21 (of 300).



SOULAVIE (Jean Louis)

Mémoires historiques et politiques du règne  
de Louis XVI, depuis son mariage jusqu'a sa  
mort. 6 t.

20 cm., Paris, 1801.

222,634-639



r# DC 135.R4S6.

SOULAVIE (Jean Louis)

Suite des memoires du maréchal duc de  
Richelieu.

21cm; Paris, 1791.



SOULBY (John), 1771-1817

TWYMAN (Michael) and ROLLINSON (William)

John Soulby, printer, Ulverston; a study of the work printed by John Soulby, father and son, between 1796 and 1827...

Reading, 1966.

785,113



SOULBY (John), b.1795 or 6.

TWYMAN (Michael) and ROLLINSON (William)

John Soulby, printer, Ulverston; a study of the work printed by John Soulby, father and son, between 1796 and 1827...

Reading, 1966.

785,113





p QD 181.N6S7:

SOULE (Byron A )

Alpha furildioxime as a reagent for the detection and determination of nickel. The determination of nickel in steel by means of alpha furildioxime. A dissertation submitted... for the degree of Doctor of Science in the University of Michigan.

25cm;

1924.



Store

~~Science Ref. Press~~

Z5521

SOULE (Byron Avery)

Library guide for the chemist. (International  
chemical series.)

21 cm., New York, 1938.

210,770



SOULE (Charles Carroll)

The lawyer's reference manual of law books  
and citations.

24 cm., Boston, 1883.

Note: Photo-reproduction of original. Buffalo, 1953.



543,541

s F 869.S3

SOULÉ (Frank), and others

The annals of San Francisco ... By F. Soulé,  
J.H. Gihon, J. Nisbet.

23 cm., New York, 1855.

495,209



Stora HF 1732. G7

SOULE (George Henry)

America's stake in Britain's future.

19 cm., London, 1946.

255,073



SOULE - (George Henry)

Economic forces in American history.

23 cm., New York, (1952).

355,992



S T 55.A9

SOULE (George Henry)

What automation does to human beings.

22 cm., London, (1956).


Note: Originally published as, Time for living ... New York, 1955.



450,052

Store

SOULE (George Henry), ed.

 HC 297.C7

ALLBAUGH (Leland G )

Crete; a case study of an underdeveloped area.  
With the editorial assistance of G.Soule.

24cm., Princeton, 1953.

377,425





SOULE (George Henry), joint author

See: THORNBURG (Max Weston), and others  
Turkey ... 1949.

316,562




SOULÉ (H            A            ) and  
          ANDERSON (R            F            )

Design charts relating to the stalling of tapered wings. (U.S.A. National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics. Report no. 703.)

29 cm., Washington, D.C., 1940.

p. 47,920



SOULÉ (H            A            ) and GRACEY (W            )

A flight comparison of conventional ailerons on a rectangular wing and of conventional and floating wing-tip ailerons on a tapered wing. (U.S.A. National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics: Report no.630.)

29 cm., Washington, D.C., 1938.



SOULÉ (H                    A                    )

Preliminary investigation of the flying  
qualities of airplanes. (U.S.A. National  
Advisory Committee for Aeronautics. Report  
no. 700.)

29 cm., [Washington D.C.], 1940.

p. 47,917




*LANG. & LIT. REF. 1689.S68*  
SOULE(Richard), comp.

A dictionary of English synonyms and  
synonymous expressions. Designed as  
a guide to apt and varied diction.  
New ed., revised and enlarged by A.D.  
Sheffield.

22 cm., London, (1938).

210,196



sq NA 1301

SOULE (Winsor), illus.

Spanish farm houses and minor public buildings;  
photographs and drawings ...

New York, 1924.

736,991



s. PC 2680.S6

SOULICE (Théodore).

Petit dictionnaire raisonné des  
difficultés et exceptions de la  
langue française. Par MM. Th. Soulice  
et A. L. Sardou. Nouvelle éd.

15 cm. Paris, 1876.



SOULIDES (D            A            )

See: UNITED NATIONS. Food and Agriculture  
Organization

Better utilization of milk ... Prepared by  
D.A.Soulides. (FAO agricultural studies,  
no. 7) ... 1949.

331,316





sq PQ 1269. K4

SOULIÉ (Fredéric).

ILLUSTRATIONS littéraires. Keapseake romantique, Eugenie Grandet, par de Balzac; Chronique du règne de Charles IX, par Merimée; Notre-Dame de Paris, par V.Hugo; Cinq-Mars, par de Vigny; Le vicomte de Beziers, par F.Soulié; Manon Lescaut, par l'abbé Prevost.

26 cm. Bruxelles, n.d.



SOULIE (Frédéric)

See: MARCH (Harold)

Frédéric Soulié, novelist and  
dramatist of the Romantic period  
... 1931.

159,787



s DC 373.H4

SOULIÉ (Michel)

La vie politique d'Édouard Herriot.

[Paris], 1962.

573,368



BX 4040.S5

SOULIER (Pérégrin Marie), ed.

See: SERVITES

Monumenta Ordinis Servorum Sanctae Mariae ...  
1897-1907.

365,337-345



SOULSBY (Basil H                   ), transl.

See:- FISCHER (Joseph):-

The discoveries of the Norsemen in America,  
with special relation to their early Carto-  
graphical representation ... Translated from  
the German by Basil H.Soulsby.

50,175



s BJ 1531

SOULSBY (Lucy Helen Muriel)

Stray thoughts on character.

18 cm., London, 1903.

311,560



~~Institute~~ of Education  
School

SOULSBY (Lucy Helen Muriel )

Stray thoughts on home and school.

18cm., Cheltenham, Sawyer, [1889?].

11,161



LC 1421.B36

SOULSBY (Lucy Helen *Maribel* ).

Work and play in girl's schools. By  
three headmistresses, Dorothea  
Beale, Lucy H.M. Soulsby, and Jane  
Francis Dove. New impr.

19 cm. London, 1901.





THE SOUND OF THE HORN. A booklet of verse  
about hunting.

18 cm., London, (1929).

748,567



Barnes Medical Library

q RC 816.S84.

SOUPAULT (Maurice)

Traité des maladies de l'estomac.

26cm; Paris, 1906.



65455.

SOUPAULT (Philippe)

The American influence in France. (University  
of Washington chapbooks, no.38.)

19 cm., Seattle, 1930.

p.63,130



5 PQ 2321

SOUPAULT (Philippe)

Eugène Labiche; sa vie, son oeuvre.

19 cm., Paris, (1945).

259,228



Z 6032

SOUPIS PERIODIK GEOLOGICKÝCH VĚD

LOMSKÝ (Josef), comp.

Soupis periodik geologických věd. Periodica  
geologica, palaeontologica et mineralogica.

Praha, 1959.



579,427

s LB 472.S7

SOUQUET (Paul)

Les écrivains pédagogiques du 16e siècle:  
extraits des oeuvres d'Erasmus, Sadolet (etc.).

19 cm., Paris, n.d.

204,839



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE  
DA 775

A SOURCE BOOK OF SCOTTISH HISTORY. Vol. 2  
[only]: 1424 to 1567. Edited by W.C. Dickinson,  
G. Donaldson [and] I.A. Milne. (2nd. ed.)

21cm., Edinburgh, (1958; reprinted 1963).

625,319



r #. DA 507.R3-1769

The SOURCE of the evil... By a freeholder.  
Letters III and IV.

21 cm. London, 1784.

Bound with: Remarks on the Appendix...





~~Soc. Sci. History Reference Press~~

Z 2177.M5

History Reference Press

SOURCES DE L'HISTOIRE DE FRANCE depuis les origines  
jusqu'en 1815. Par A. Molinier [et autres.] Pte.1,  
t 1-Pte.3, t.8. (Manuels de bibliographie  
historique, 3.)

23 cm., Paris, 1901-35.

No more published.

See next card.

52,061-066; 62,716,721;

77,616; 103,906;

168,693-695; 184,620



Sources de l'histoire de France ... 1901-35.  
**History Reference Press**

Pte.1 : Des origines aux guerres d'Italie, 1494. Par  
A. Molinier.

1. Epoque primitive, mérovingiens et carolingiens.  
1901.
2. Epoque féodale, les capétiens jusqu'en 1180.  
1902.
3. Les capétiens, 1180-1328. 1903.
4. Les valois, 1328-1461. 1904.
5. Introduction générale; les valois, suite;  
Louis XI et Charles VIII, 1461-1494. 1904.
6. Table générale par L. Polain. 1906.



- Pte 2 : Le 16e siècle, 1494-1610. Par H. Hauser.
1. Les premières guerres d'Italie; Charles VIII et Louis XII, 1494-1515. 1906.
  2. François I et Henri II, 1515-1559. 1909.
  3. Les guerres de religion, 1559-1589. 1912.
  4. Henri IV, 1589-1610. 1915.



Pte.3 : Le 17e siècle, 1610-1715. Par E. Bourgeois  
et L. André.

1. Géographie et histoires générales. 1913.
2. Mémoires et lettres. 1913.
3. Biographies. 1923.
4. Journaux et pamphlets. 1924.
5. Histoire politique et militaire. 1926.
6. Histoire maritime et coloniale; histoire  
religieuse. 1932.
7. Histoire économique; histoire administrative.  
1934.
8. Histoire provinciale et locale; essai sur  
sources étrangères ... table générale. 1935.



sq DT 302

SOURCES INÉDITES DE L'HISTOIRE DU MAROC.

Série 1. Dynastie Saadienne. Archives et  
bibliothèques d'Angleterre. Par H. Castries.  
3t.

Paris, 1918-36.

414,341-343



Sq DT 302

SOURCES INÉDITES DE L'HISTOIRE DU MAROC. Série  
1. Dynastie Saadienne. Archives, et  
bibliothèques de Portugal. Par P.Cenival ...  
T.2, pts. 1-2, 5 [only]. (Publications de la  
section historique du Maroc.)

Paris, 1939-53.

680,990-992



SOURCES INÉDITES DE L'HISTOIRE DU MAROC. Série  
1. Dynastie Saadienne. Archives et  
bibliothèques des Pays-Bas. Par H. Castries.  
T.1, 5. [only.] (Publications de la section  
historique du Maroc.)

Paris, 1906-20.

680,993-994



sq DT 302

SOURCES INÉDITES DE L'HISTOIRE DU MAROC.

Série 1. Dynastie Saadienne. Archives et  
bibliothèques de France. Par H. Castries.  
T. 1, pt. 1 [only.]

Paris, 1905.

680,995





SOURDEL (Dominique)

Le vizirat 'abbāside de 749 à 936, 132 à 324 de  
l'Hégire. (Thèse, D. ès-L., Univ. de Paris.)

25 cm., Damas, 1959.

495,937



SOURIAU (Étienne)

Les grands problèmes de l'esthétique théâtrale.  
(Les cours de Sorbonne. Esthétique.)

27 cm., Paris, (1960).

498,815



s PQ 421.S6

SOURIAU (Maurice)

L'évolution du vers français au dix-septième  
siècle.

25 cm., Paris, 1893.

149,725



SOURIAU (Maurice)

Le mystère de Mallarmé; conférence prononcée  
à l'Université Populaire de Lille ... 1955.  
(Revue des sciences humaines, 1955.  
[Supplément.] )

p.80,441



SOURIAU (Maurice), ed.

See: HUGO (Victor Marie, comte) A(3)  
La préface de Cromwell ... [19- ] .

213,975

~~224,504~~



\$PQ 2043.S2

SOURIAU (Maurice), ed.

See: SAINT-PIERRE (Jacques Henri Bernardin de)  
La vie et les ouvrages de Jean Jacques  
Rousseau ... 1907.

199,417



sq qh 195.84

SOURIE (R )

Contribution à l'étude écologique des côtes  
rocheuses du Sénégal. (Mémoires de l'Institut  
Français d'Afrique Noire, no. 38.)

Dakar, 1954.

551,729



Chem. Eng. Dept.  
TP 156.S5

SOURIRAJAN (S )

Reverse osmosis.

(London, 1970).



787,738



SOURKES (Theodore Lionel)

Nobel prize winners in medicine and physiology,  
1901-1965. (2nd ed.)

London, (1966).

Note: Earlier edition is by L.G. Stevenson.



657,159

s GN 475.8

SOUROY (J . Ch )

Sorciers noirs et sorcier blanc; la magie,  
la sorcellerie et ses drames en Afrique.

Bruxelles, 1952.

687,195



SOURY (Guy)

La démonologie de Plutarque; essai sur les idées religieuses et les mythes d'un platonicien éclectique. (Collection ... Budé.)

25 cm., Paris, 1942.

260,372



SOUSA (António Sérgio de)

See: SÉRGIO DE SOUSA (António)



SOUSA (Arlindo de)

A língua portuguesa no Brasil; aspectos  
léxicos e semânticos alguns arcaísmos  
folclore e linguagem. (Domine seu idioma.)

Rio de Janeiro, (1960).

591,936



s Z 8533.745

SOUSA (J Galante de), comp.

Fontes para o estudo de Machado de Assis.  
(Rio de Janeiro. Instituto Nacional do Livro.  
Colleção B1. Bibliografia, vol. 11.)

Rio de Janeiro, 1958.

626,743



S PQ 9508

SOUSA (J

Galanté de)

INTRODUÇÃO AO ESTUDO DA LITERATURA BRASILEIRA.

[Por] J.Galante de Sousa. (Enciclopédia  
brasileira. Biblioteca de obras subsidiárias,  
Serié A. Arte e literatura, vol.1.)

Rio de Janeiro, 1963.

615,314



r ~~15~~ DP 608

SOUSA (Luiz de)

Annaes de elrei Dom João terceiro ...

Lisboa, 1844.

602,246





SPQ 9243.S63V5

SOUSA (Luiz de)

Vida de D. Frei Bartolomeu dos Martires.  
(Introducae por A. de Campos.) 2a ed.  
(Antologia portuguesa...)

19 cm., Paris, 1921.

107,977



SOUSA (Manuel de Faria e)

See:

FARIA E SOUSA (Manuel de)



SOUSA (Nicolino José Rodrigues de)

See: RODRIGUES DE SOUSA (Nicolino José)



SOUSA ANDRADE (Olimpio de).

História e interpretação de Os sertões. 3a ed.  
(Coleção: Visão do Brasil, vol.2.)

(São Paulo, 1966).

765,362



sq DP 634.8.S6

SOUSA COUTINHO (Francisco de)

Correspondência diplomático... durante a sua  
embaixada em Holanda. Publicada por  
E.Prestage e P.de Azevedo. 2 vols.

Coimbra, 1920-26.

~~338.521~~; 503,917



SDS 498.7

SOUSA COUTINHO (Lopo de)

Historia do cerco de Diu. (Bibliotheca de  
classicos portuguezes, 1.)

19 cm., Lisboa, 1890.

260,414



SOUSA COUTINHO (Manuel de)

Plans, elevations, sections and views of the church of Batalha, in the province of Estremadura in Portugal ... To which is prefixed an introductory discourse on the principles of Gothic architecture by J. Murphy.

[London, 1795].

571,836



SOUSA COUTINHO (Manuel de)

Plans, elevations, sections and views of the church of Batalha, in the province of Estremadura in Portugal ... To which is prefixed an introductory discourse on the principles of Gothic architecture by J. Murphy.

[London, 1795].

571,836





SOUSA DIAS (Gastão)

Manuel Cerveira Pereira. (Republica Portuguesa. Ministério das Colonias. Aos pioneiros da colonização da Angola.)

(Lisboa), 1940.

546,569



s DT 615.S2

SOUSA E FARO (José Dionisio, conde de)

A Ilha de S. Thomé e a Roça Agua-Izé.

Lisboa, 1908.

576,517



SOUSA FARINHA (Bento Joze de)

See: SOUZA FARINHA (Bento José de)



SOUSA GOMES (A )

Gil Vicente; artista multiforme.

Lisboa, 1968.

719,098



DS 498.5.C3

SOUSA PINTO (Manoel de)

Dom João de Castro, 1500-1548. (Grandes  
vultos portugueses, l.)

20 cm., Lisboa, 1921.

261,990



s DP 91

SOUSA SOARES (Torquato de)

Reflexões sobre a origem e a formação de Portugal.

T.1-

Coimbra, 1962-

See next card.

592,332, etc.



Sousa Soares (T. de). Reflexões sobre a origem e a  
formação de Portugal.

T.1-

1962-

T.1. O problema das origens.

1962

No more published



SOUSA VITERBO (Francisco, marques de), ed.

A Armaria em Portugal ... memoria apresentada à  
Academia Real d<sub>as</sub> Sciencias de Lisboa. Série 1-2  
[only].

31 cm., Lisboa, 1907-08.

From: Historia e memorias da Academia Real das Sciencias  
de Lisboa, nova série: Classe de sciencias moraes,  
etc., t.11, parte 2.



338,569-570



SOUSA VITERBO (Francisco, marques de), comp.

A litteratura hespanhola em Portugal.

Publicação posthuma. (Historia e memorias da Academia das Sciencias de Lisboa, nova serie, 2a classe: sciencias moraes e politicas e bellas letras, t.12, pt. 2, no. 5.)

31 cm., Lisboa, 1915.



280,642

SOUSA VITERBO (Francisco, Marques de), comp.

Trabalhos nauticos dos Portuguezes nos  
seculos 16 e 17. Memoria apresentada á  
Academia Real das Sciencias por occasião  
da celebração do 4o centenario do descobrimento  
do caminho maritimo da India. 2t. (in 1).

31 cm., Lisboa, 1898-1900.



SOUSBERGHE (L de)

Les danses rituelles mungonge et kela des  
ba-Pende, Congo belge. (Académie Royale des  
Sciences Coloniales. Classe des Sciences Morales  
et Politiques. Mémoires in-8°. Nouvelle série,  
t. 9, fasc. 1.)

24 cm., (Bruxelles, 1956).

394,254



s per AS 242.I601-25

SOUSBERGHE (L de)

Deux palabres d'esclave chez les Pende, province de Léopoldville, 1956. (Académie Royale des Sciences d'Outre-Mer. Classe des Sciences Morales et Politiques. Mémoires in-8°. Nouvelle série, t. 25, fasc. 5.)

Bruxelles, 1961.



5 per AS 242.I601-22

SOUSBERGHE (L de)

Pactes de sang et pactes d'union dans la mort chez quelques peuplades du Kwango. (Académie Royale des Sciences Coloniales. Classe des Sciences Morales et Politiques. Mémoires in -8<sup>o</sup>, nouvelle série, t.22, fasc.2.)

24 cm., Bruxelles, 1960.



463,006

5 per AS 242.1601-4

SOUSBERGHE (L de)

Structures de parenté et d'alliance d'après les formules pende, ba-pende, Congo belge. (Académie Royale des Sciences Coloniales. Classe des Sciences Morales et Politiques. Mémoires in-8° Nouvelle série. T.4, fasc. 1.)

24 cm., Bruxelles, 1955.



387,672

C. belge.

parties

SOUSTELLE (Georgette)

Tequila; un village nahuatl du Mexique oriental.  
(Université de Paris. Travaux et mémoires de  
l'Institut d'Ethnologie, 62.)

Paris, 1958.

449,604



DC 401

SOUSTELLE (Jacques)

Vingt-huit ans de gaullisme.

Paris, (1968).

704,503





s PR 6037.087

SOUSTER (Raymond)

The colour of the times; collected poems...

(Toronto, 1964; reprinted 1967).

697,056



Music Library  
CU

SOUSTER (Tim)

Two choruses for seven-part choir or seven  
solo voices SSATTBB. Score.

28cm., London, 1968<sup>c</sup>

m.32,756



~~At Harding Library~~

SHN 398.B5

~~(3 copies)~~

SOUTAR (M S ), and others

Nutrition and size of family; report on a new housing estate - 1939. Prepared for the Birmingham Social Survey Committee. By M.S. Soutar, E.H. Wilkins and P.S. Florence.

18 cm., London, (1942).


231,  
~~231,822~~-824



SOUTAR (M S ), joint author

See: BIRMINGHAM. Social Survey Committee  
Nutrition and size of family ... 1942.

231,222



SOUTAR (M

S

), and  
others



BIRMINGHAM SOCIAL SURVEY COMMITTEE

Nutrition and size of family; report on  
a new housing estate, 1939. Prepared by  
M.S. Soutar, E.H. Wilkins (and) P.S.  
Florence.

18cm., London, Allen & Unwin, (1942).

D1327-8

(2 copies)



s PR 6037.08

SOUTAR (William)

Collected poems. Edited ... by H.Macdiarmid.

London, (1948).



514,761


BS 2650

SOUTER (Alexander)

The earliest Latin commentaries on the Epistles  
of St. Paul; a study.

23 cm., Oxford, 1927.

232,998



~~Library of~~ Classics  
Classics Reference Press  
PA 2365.E6

SOUTER (Alexander), comp.

A glossary of later Latin to 600 A.D.

24cm., Oxford, 1949.

293,063





SOUTER (Alexander).

Hints on the study of Latin. (Helps for  
students of history. No.21.)

18 cm., London, 1920.

p. 11,466



SOUTER (Alexander), comp.

A pocket lexicon to the Greek New Testament.

17 cm., Oxford, (1916, reprinted 1929).

295,624



BS 2385

SOUTER (Alexander)

The text and canon of the New Testament.  
(Studies in theology.)

19 cm., London, (1912) [reprinted 1935].

223,136



BR 60-50

SOUTER (Alexander), ed.

AUGUSTINE, Saint, bp. of Hippo

A5

Pseudo-Augustini Quaestiones Veteris et Novi  
Testamenti CXXVII ... Recensuit A.Souter. -  
(Corpus scriptorum ecclesiasticorum Latinorum,  
vol.50.)

Vindobonae, 1908.



475;664

BR 65.T3

SOUTER (Alexander), ed.

See: TERTULLIANUS (Quintus Septimius Florens) ,  
Against Praxeas ... 1920.

C(3)

245,731

D

r  
HD 1930.S3

SOUTER (David)

General view of the agriculture of the  
county of Banff ... Drawn up for the ... Board  
of Agriculture ...

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1812.

400,147



GB: 394.N4

SOUTER (Gavin)

New Guinea; the last unknown.

London, (1963).

566,059



SOUTER (L S ) and  
WINSLADE (R )

Women engineers in the U.S.S.R. ; a  
study of the education, employment and  
prospects of women engineers in the  
U.S.S.R.....

23cm., (London), Haslett Memorial  
Trust, 1960.





SOUTH (John Flint)

Memorials of the craft of surgery in England.  
From materials compiled by J.F. South. Edited  
by D'Arcy Power.

23 cm., London, 1886.

315,072



§ per Z 710.A1L5

SOUTH (Mary Louisa), comp.

Automation. (Library Association. Special  
subject list, no.2, Jan., 1956.)

25 cm., London, 1956.

p.85,167



~~Zoology Dept.~~

s QL 555.G7

SOUTH (Richard)

The butterflies of the British Isles. Edited  
and revised by H.M. Edelsten. (New ed.) (Wayside  
and woodland series.)

17 cm., London, (1941).

232,315



~~Zoology Dept.~~  
s QL 555.G7

SOUTH (Richard)

The moths of the British Isles. Edited by  
H.M. Edelsten. Series 1-2. (New ed.) (Wayside  
and woodland series.)

17 cm., London, 1933-39.

232, 313-314



s QL 555.G7.

SOUTH (Richard)

The moths of the British Isles. [4th ed.]  
Edited and revised by H.M. Edelsten and  
D.S. Fletcher. 2 vols. (Wayside and woodland  
series.)

17 cm., London, (1961).

503,860-861



sq QL 545.B8Z3.

SOUTH (Richard) comp; t

BRITISH MUSEUM. Natural History.

Catalogue of the collection of palaeartic  
butterflies formed by J.H.Leech. By R.South.

70cm; London, 1902.



SOUTH (Robert)

Comprehension and toleration consider'd; in  
a sermon preach'd at the close of the last  
century.

20 cm., London, 1716.

Item 9 in Pamphlet vol.12:



p.63,272

Wigan Library  
AC 911-92

SOUTH (Robert)

A discourse on the sacred mystery of the blessed  
Trinity. Extracted from ... A vindication of the  
Trinity by J. Browne.

20 cm., London, 1719.

Item 3 in Pamphlet vol. 92.



322,636



SOUTH (Robert)

A sermon preached at Lambeth-Chappel on the  
25th of November, upon the consecration of ...  
Dr. John Dolben lord bishop of Rochester.

Savoy, 1666.

546,115



Bengeworth Library  
BX 5133

SOUTH (Robert)

A sermon preached before the Court at Christ-Church,  
... Oxford.

Oxford, by Tho. Newcomb for William Nott, 1665.

Item 5. Bound with: Hascard (G.) Gladius justitiae ...  
1668.



586,221

SOUTH (Robert)

A sermon preach'd on the anniversary-fast for the martyrdom of King Charles I, at Court in the last century.

19 cm., London, 1709.

Item 25 in Pamphlet vol. 98.



p.63,750

SOUTH (Robert)

Sermons. 11 vols. (1-4. Forty eight sermons and discourses ... 5. Twelve sermons ... 6. Twelve sermons ... 7-11. Five additional volumes of sermons ...)

20 cm., London, 1715-44.

323,244-254




r  
sq BX 5133.S6

SOUTH (Robert)

Thirty six sermons and discourses on several subjects and occasions. 5th ed. Vol. 2 [only].

32 cm., Dublin, 1720.

235,278



✓  
BX 5133.S6T9

SOUTH (Robert).

Twelve sermons preached upon several occasions. (Vols. 1 and 3, 4th ed:  
Vol. 2, 3rd ed.) 6 vols.

20 cm. London, 1704-1718.



SOUTH (Robert)

Twelve sermons preached upon several occasions.  
6 vols.

20 cm., London, 1724-27.

Note: Vols. 1-3 are 6th ed.; 4 is 4th ed., 5-6 are  
1st ed.

626,075-080



SOUTH (T W ), ed.

See: INCORPORATED ACCOUNTANTS' RESEARCH  
COMMITTEE

Register of international research in  
accounting, with titles of subjects,  
names of persons engaged in research  
and names of sponsoring professional  
bodies, universities or institutions.

Edited by A.A.Garrett and T.W.South  
... 1954.



358,473



sq GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA; key to a continent.

Johannesburg, (1970).

792,548



SOUTH AFRICA

See also: CAPE OF GOOD HOPE. Colony



sq JQ 1931.G6

SOUTH AFRICA.

The government of South Africa.  
2 vols.

25 cm. (Cape Town), 1908.



sq LA 1538.R3.

SOUTH AFRICA *Union of*.

Report of the University commission.

33cm; Cape Town, 1914.



SOUTH AFRICA. Annals of.

Report on the natives of South-West Africa and  
their treatment by Germany. (Cd. 9146.)

33 cm., London, 1918.

309,498



Harding

Law Library  
KR 20. S6 A4

SOUTH AFRICA

See: KERR (Alastair James)

The native law of succession in South Africa  
... 1961.

416,760



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of.


LLOYD (A C G ).

A list of the serial publications available for consultation in the libraries and scientific institutions of the Union of South Africa, compiled ... by A.C.G.Lloyd. New and revised ed.

21 cm. Cape Town, 1927.



Store

 HC 517.S7

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of

OUR FIRST HALF-CENTURY, 1910-1960; golden  
jubilee of the Union of South Africa.  
(Da Gama Publications, Ltd.)

27 cm., Johannesburg, 1960.

468,095





qp HJ 86.S6A1

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~ Administration of South  
West Africa

Estimates of the revenue ... and ...  
expenditure ... 1934/35.

Windhoek, 1934.

546,818



qp DT 714

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Administration of South  
West Africa

Report ... on the Bondelzwarts rising, 1922.

Cape Town, 1922.

546,819



SOUTH AFRICA. Administration of South West Africa.  
Census, 1926

Report on the census of the European population  
taken on the 4th May, 1926.

Pretoria, 1927.

546,817



sq J 717.K3

SOUTH AFRICA, UNION OF Archives

Suid-Afrikaanse argiefstukke. Transvaal no. 5  
[only]: Notule van de Volksraad van die Suid-  
Afrikaanse Republiek... deel 5, 1864-1866.  
Afgeskryf... deur J.H. Breytenbach en D.C. Joubert.

28 cm., Parow, [1954].

405,178



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Census, 1951

Population census, May, 1951; geographical distribution of the population. (Special report, no.200.)

22 x 28 cm., Pretoria, [1954].

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.

p. 80,806



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Census, 1951

Population census, May, 1951; home and official languages of the white population. (Special report, no.204.)

22 x 28 cm., Pretoria, [1955].

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.

p. 80,807



sq EC 517. S7

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Commission (1910-1912)  
appointed to inquire into the Conditions  
of Trade and Industries

Report . . . together with minority reports.  
(U.G. no. 10-'12.)

34 cm., Pretoria, 1912.

398,361



sq. GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Commission for the Socio-  
Economic Development of the Bantu Areas

Summary of the report. (U.G. 61/1955)  
(Tomlinson report.)

28 cm., Pretoria, 1956.

398,973





SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Commission for the 'Socio-  
Economic Development of the Bantu Areas

Summary report. (Condensed version).  
(Tomlinson report.) (Fortnightly digest of South  
African affairs, vol.3, no.8, 1956. (The pattern  
of race policy in South Africa.)

26 cm., Pretoria, 1956.

397,796



~~Institute~~ of Education  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~ Commission of  
Enquiry (1953-54) on Separate  
Training Facilities for Non-  
Europeans at Universities

Report...

33cm., Pretoria, Government  
Printer, [1954].

7129



sq HD 8798.5.C6

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Commission of Inquiry  
Regarding Cape Coloured Population

Report ... (U.G. 54-1937).

33 cm., Pretoria, 1937.

245,934



Institute of Education  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union~~ of. Commission (1949-51)  
on Native Education

Report... (U.G. no. 53/1951.)

33 cm., Pretoria, (1951).

3633



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Commission  
(1949-51) on Native Education

See: HARTSHORNE (K B )

Native education in the Union of South Africa; a summary of the report of the Commission on Native Education in South Africa, U. G. 53, 1951... 1953.

6923



sq LB 1594

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Commission on Technical and Vocational Education

Report. (U.G. 65/1948.)

33 cm., Pretoria, 1948.

325,079



Institute of Education  
*School*

SOUTH AFRICA: ~~Union of~~ Commission (1957-58)  
on the Separate University Education Bill

Report... (U.G. 32-'58.)

32cm., Parow, Cape Times, 1958.

11,137



Institute of Education  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Commission (1946-47)  
on the University of South Africa

Report... (U.G. no.44, 1947.)

33 cm., Pretoria, 1947.



p1446



SOUTH AFRICA. Union of. Constitution

See: MAY (Henry John)

The South African constitution ... 1949.

5,048



SOUTH AFRICA. Union of. Constitution.

See: MAY (Henry John)

The South African constitution ... 1955.

383,383



§ LA 1536

~~South African Council for Educational and Social~~

~~SOUTH AFRICAN COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL AND SOCIAL~~  
~~RESEARCH~~

Research

See: MALHERBE (Ernst Gideon)

Educational and social research in South Africa  
(South African Council for Educational and  
Social Research; research series, no. 6.) ...  
1939.

308,255



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Council for Scientific  
and Industrial Research

The ... Council ...

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.



Cat hall

~~At Harding Library~~

~~Reference Press~~

AS 611

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research

Directory of scientific research organizations  
in the Union of South Africa. Edited by D.R. Masson.

23 cm., Pretoria, 1955.



395,915

§ Q 127.S5

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Council for Scientific  
and Industrial Research

Science in South Africa.

22 cm., Pretoria, 1949.

302,371



~~At Harding Library. Reference Press~~  
Z 6945

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research

See: FREER (Percy), ed.

Catalogue of Union periodicals. Vol. 1  
[and] Supplement. Science and technology .  
(South African Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research) ... 1943; 1949.

239,025; 297,480



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Council for  
Scientific and Industrial p TP 935.S6  
Research

PAINT INDUSTRIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE, Durban

The . . . Institute, Memorial Tower Building,  
University of Natal, Durban. (South African  
Council for Scientific and Industrial Research.)

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.



p.72,927



p TP 379.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union~~ of. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research

SUGAR MILLING RESEARCH INSTITUTE, Durban

The . . . Institute, University of Natal,  
Durban. (South African Council for Scientific  
and Industrial Research.)

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.



p.73,926


SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union~~ of. Council for Scientific  
and Industrial Research. Bituminous Binder  
Research Unit

The first two years, 1951-1952.

25 cm., Pretoria, 1953.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.

p. 72,356



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union~~ of Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research. Leather Industries Research  
Institute

See: LEATHER INDUSTRIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE,  
Grahamstown

~~At Harding Library~~  
p Z 858.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Council for Scientific  
and Industrial Research. Library and  
Information Division

Library and Information Division; information  
services for industry.

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in Afrikaans and English.



p.77,229

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~ Council for Scientific  
and Industrial Research. National Building  
Research Institute

The ... Institute, serving the building and  
structural engineering industries.

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in Afrikaans and English.



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research. National Chemical  
Research Laboratory

The ... Laboratory.

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.



p.77,503

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~UNION OF~~. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research. National Chemical Research  
Laboratory. Process Development Division

Demineralization by electro dialysis. Edited by  
J.R. Wilson.

London, 1960.

472,453



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research. National Institute for  
Personnel Research

[The] ... Institute ...

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in Afrikaans and English.





~~School~~  
Institute of Education

SOUTH AFRICAN COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND  
INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH. National Institute  
for Personnel Research

Publications and offprints available  
from the N.I.P.R., January 1964. [2nd ed.]

32cm., Johannesburg, South African  
Council for Scientific and Industrial  
Research, National Institute for  
Personnel Research, 1964.



p6438

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Council for Scientific  
and Industrial Research. National Physical  
Laboratory

The ... Laboratory; services for science and  
industry.

24cm., Pretoria, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.



~~South African~~ Council for Scientific & Industrial <sup>RC 773</sup>  
~~RESEARCH~~ Research

SOUTH AFRICAN COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL  
~~RESEARCH~~, Pneumoconiosis Conference, 1959,  
Johannesburg

Proceedings of the Pneumoconiosis Conference held  
at the University of Witwatersrand ... Edited by  
A.J. Orenstein.

24 cm., London, 1960.



500,189

SOUTH AFRICA. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research. Technical Information  
Service

A brief guide to sources of technical  
information in the Republic of South Africa.

Pretoria, 1968.

696,609



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Council for Scientific and  
Industrial Research. Telecommunications  
Research Laboratory

[The] ... Laboratory.

24cm., Johannesburg, 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.



~~At Harding Library~~

s Z 696.06

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Dept. of Agriculture

The Onderstepoort library index.

25 cm., Pretoria, 1937.

202,527



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Dept. of Agriculture.  
Division of Agricultural Economics and  
Markets

Report on co-operative marketing during 1927-1928.  
(Bulletin no. 74. Economic series no. 10.)

24 cm., Pretoria, 1930.

○  
p. 51,532

S GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Department of  
Agriculture and Forestry

See: MERWE (C R van der)  
Soil groups and sub-groups of South  
Africa. (South Africa. Union of.  
Department of Agriculture and Forestry  
...) 1941.



247,873



SOUTH AFRICA. Department of Education,  
Arts and Science



Annual report for the calendar year  
1950, 1958-1960, 1962-1967. [10 vols.]

33cm., Pretoria, Govt. Printer, 1951-1967.

4699; 15,715; 12,718;  
28,750; 15,380;  
16,962; 21,582;  
23,164-5; 23,815





SOUTH AFRICA. Department of Higher  
Education

Annual report for the calendar year 1968.

30cm., [Pretoria, Govt. Printer, 1969].

25,673



SOUTH AFRICA. Dept. of Information

Groote Schuur; residence of South Africa's  
Prime Minister.

(Pretoria, 1970).

- Note: 1. Alternative title in Afrikaans.  
2. Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.

836,139



Main Library

s QE 5

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

Tweetalige lys geologiese en verwante terme.  
Afrikaans-Engels en Engels-Afrikaans. (Spesiale  
publikasie no 14) (S.A. Akademie vir Wetenskap  
en Kuns).

Pretoria, 1970.

796,055



Geology Dept.  
QE 462.4  
(2 copies)

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

VERWOERD (W J )

The Carbonatites of South Africa and South West  
Africa. (South Africa, Geological Survey.  
Handbook 6.)

Pretoria, 1967.

Note: 4 maps in end pocket.

713,733-734



Geology Dept.

QE 462.4

(2 copies)

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

VERWOERD (W J )

The carbonatites of South Africa and South West Africa; a nuclear raw materials investigation primarily for the Atomic Energy Board.

(Republic of South Africa. Dept. of Mines. Geological survey handbooks, no. 6.)

Pretoria, 1967.

713,733-734



SOUTH AFRICA. Geologiese Opname

See: SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey





SOUTH AFRICA. Republic of. Department  
of Education, Arts and Science

Annual report for the calendar year  
1964.

33cm., Pretoria, Govt. Printer, [1964].

21,582







SOUTH AFRICA. Republic of. Department  
of Education, Arts and Science

Annual report for the calendar year 1967.

32cm., [Pretoria, Govt. Printer], 1967.



23,815

With "Oversize Books" ~~Institute~~ of Education  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, Republic of. Department of  
Education, Arts and Science

Functions of the Department of Education,  
Arts and Science.

33cm., [Pretoria, Govt. Printer], 1962.

p5688.



~~Institute~~ of Education  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Department of Education,  
Arts and Science. National Bureau of  
Educational and Social Research

A comparative study of the training of  
European teachers in South Africa. (Research  
series, no. 7.)

33cm., [Pectoria], National Bureau of  
Educational and Social Research, [c.1960].

14,911



SOUTH AFRICA; Republic of. Department  
of Education, Arts and Science.  
National Bureau of Educational and  
Social Research



Education in South Africa. [3rd ed]

24cm., Pretoria, Department of Education,  
Arts and Science, 1964.

D10,559



sq HJ 1989.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~ Dept. of the Interior.  
Provincial Finance Commission, 1933

Report ... (U.G.no.46, 1934.)

33 cm., Pretoria, 1934.

245.938



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of: Dept. of the Interior. Sub-Dept. of Coloured Affairs

See: DU PLESSIS (I D ) and  
LUECKHOFF (C A )

The Malay quarter and its people.  
(Union of South Africa. Dept. of the  
Interior. Sub-Dept. of Coloured Affairs.  
Race relations series. Publication no.1.)  
... 1953.



SOUTH AFRICA. Dept. of Mines

Mining statistics. 1966-

Pretoria, 1968-

Per.



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Dept. of Mines.  
Geological Survey

See: SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Geological Survey





SOUTH AFRICA. Dept. of Mines. Rock Burst  
Committee, 1964.

Recommendations...1964. (Chairman: T.L.Gibbs).

Pretoria, (1965).

786,452



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of.~~ Dept. of Mines and  
Industries. Geological Survey

See: SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of.~~ Geological Survey

~~At Harding Library~~  
s Z 6945.L6

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Dept. of Mines and  
Industries. Research Grant Board

See: LLOYD (A C G), comp.

A list of the serial publications available for consultation in the libraries and scientific institutions of the Union of South Africa. Compiled for the Research Grant Board of the Dept. of Mines and Industries ... 1927.



113,155

G 880

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Dept. of~~ Dept. of Transport. Weather Bureau

VAN ROOY (M P ); ed.

Meteorology of the Antarctic ... (South Africa.  
Dept. of Transport. Weather Bureau. W.B.24.)

29 cm., Pretoria, 1957.

428,723 6



~~Geology Dept.~~

s q QC 994.9

SOUTH AFRICA, Antarctica Dept. of Transport. Weather Bureau

VAN ROOY (M P ), ed.

Meteorology of the Antarctic ... (South  
Africa. Dept. of Transport. Weather Bureau.  
W.B.24.)

29 cm., Pretoria, 1957.



445,919

SOUTH AFRICA, Dept. of Veterinary Services.  
Veterinary Research Laboratory

UNITED NATIONS. Food and Agriculture Organisation

Emerging diseases of animals. Prepared by members  
of the staff of the Veterinary Research  
Laboratory, Dept. of Veterinary Services,  
Onderstepoort, South Africa. (FAO agricultural  
Studies, no.61.)

Rome, 1963.



604,577

§ HD 5091

SOUTH AFRICA,  
1925

Union of S.

Economic and Wage Commission,

Report ...

24 cm., Cape Town, 1926.

245,939



~~Institute of Education~~  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Education Department

Bulletin of educational statistics for  
the Union of South Africa, 1947.

31 cm., Pretoria, [1949].

4698





SOUTH AFRICA. Education League



Open minds in open universities.

22cm., [Johannesburg], Education League, 1956.

p13,815



L 673

SOUTH AFRICA. 1961 Education Panel

Education for South Africa ...; report  
[no.] 1.

Johannesburg, 1963.

695,704



Institute of Education  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, Minor 1961 Education Panel

Education for South Africa; report 1.

22cm.,--Johannesburg, Witwatersrand U.P.,  
for 1961 Education Panel, 1963.

17,091

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Embassy, London

An expanding economy. (Reports on the state of  
South Africa, no. 22.)

(London, 1962).

527,331



p. LA 1539

SOUTH AFRICA. Embassy, London. Dept. of  
Information

Education for success. (Reports on the  
state of South Africa, no. 28.)

London, 1965.



582,986

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Embassy, London. Dept.  
of Information

South African realities. (Reports on the state  
of South Africa, no. 24.)

(London, 1963).

534,586



SOUTH AFRICA. Embassy, London. Dept.-of Information

South Africa today. (Reports on the state of  
South Africa, no. 27.)

(London, 1964).

554,934



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Embassy, London. Dept.  
of Information

MULLER (Hilgard)

Why apartheid? (South African Embassy, London.  
Dept. of Information. Reports on the state of  
South Africa, no. 23.)

London, 1962.



530,917



s per QE 321.5.A1H2

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

Analyses of rocks, minerals and ores. Compiled  
by J.N.J. Visser. (Handbook 5.)

Pretoria, 1964.

597,437



s per QE 321.5.A1H2

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

Gips in die Republiek van Suid-Afrika.

... With a summary in English entitled, Gypsum in the Republic of South Africa. (Handbook no.4.)

Pretoria, 1963.

582,965



s per QE 321.5.A1H2

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

The gravity survey of the Republic of South Africa. By P.J.Smit, A.L.Hales and D.I.Gough. 2 vols. (1. Text. 2. Maps.) (Handbook 3.)

Pretoria, 1962.

558,018-019



s per QE 321.5.A1H2

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

The manganese deposits of the Union of South  
Africa. Compiled by J. de Villiers ...  
(Handbook 2.)

Pretoria, 1960.

Note: Map in end pocket.

558,017



QE 383.A3S6

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of: Department of Mines,  
Geological Survey

The mineral resources of the Union of South Africa, with a summary of the mineral resources of South West Africa.

25 cm., Pretoria, (1936).

185,807



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Geological Survey

The mineral resources of the Union of  
South Africa. (3rd ed.)

24 cm., Pretoria, 1940.

261,355



s. QE 383.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Geological Survey

The mineral resources of the Union of South  
Africa. (3rd ed.)

24 cm., Pretoria, 1940.

221,176



Sq GB 361.S6W4

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Government Information Office,  
New York

South West Africa and the Union of South Africa;  
the history of a mandate.

31 cm., New York, [1946].

261,076





~~At Harding Library~~  
~~Reference Press~~

SJQ 1964

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. House of Assembly  
KILPIN (Ralph)

Parliamentary procedure in South Africa; a short  
guide to the rules and practice of the Union  
House of Assembly. 3rd ed.

25cm., Cape Town, 1955.



377,473

SOUTH AFRICA. Human Sciences Research Council

Awards available for post-graduate study  
in the Republic of South Africa and  
overseas, 1971. (Report no. IN - 14.)

Pretoria, 1971.

816,213



ISBN 0 86965 002 5

SOUTH AFRICA. Human Sciences Research  
Council. Department of Information  
and Special Services



Training after standard ten in the Republic of South Africa, excluding university training.  
[By] C. Geggus [and] C.M. Stimie.

30cm., Pretoria, Human Sciences Research Council, 1971.

p10,435



ISBN 0 86965 019 X

SOUTH AFRICA. Human Sciences Research  
Council. Institute for Manpower Research



The epileptic pupil in standard six who does not receive special education. By F.B. Smith.

30cm., Pretoria, Human Sciences Research Council, 1971.

38,883



ISBN 0 86965 022 X

SOUTH AFRICA. Human Sciences Research  
Council. Institute for Manpower Research



The pupil of below-average intelligence;  
a background description at standard six  
level. By F.B. Smith.

30cm., Pretoria, Human Sciences Research  
Council, 1971.

38,882



ISBN 0 86965 017 3

SOUTH AFRICA. Human Sciences Research  
Council. Institute for Manpower Research



Social status and its relationship to  
leisure activities, attitudes and aspirations  
of Afrikaans-speaking standard six boys. [By]  
H.G. Strijdom.

30cm., Pretoria, Human Sciences Research  
Council, 1971.

38,881



sq HD 5091

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of Industrial Legislation  
Commission

Report ... (U.G. 37, 1935.)

33 cm., Pretoria, 1935.

245,967



qp L 660

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Interdepartmental  
Committee on Native Education

Report ... 1935-1936.

33 cm., Pretoria, 1936.

309,394





qp JQ 1995

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Laws, Statutes, etc.

Act to amend the law relating to the franchise.  
(No. 41, 1931.)

32 cm., [Pretoria] , 1931.

Note: Parallel English and Afrikaans texts.

p.60,977



SOUTH AFRICA. Union of. Laws, Statutes, etc.

Act to amend the law relating to natives in urban areas. (No. 25, 1930.)

32 cm., [Pretoria], 1930.

Note: Parallel English and Afrikaans texts.

p.60,976



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Laws, Statutes, etc.

Act to consolidate and amend the laws for the control of the supply of intoxicating liquor. (No. 30, 1928.)

24 cm., [Pretoria], 1928.

Note: Parallel English and Afrikaans texts.



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Laws, Statutes, etc.

Act to provide for the establishment of a South African Native Trust ... to make further provision as to the acquisition ... of land by natives and other persons; to amend Act no. 27 of 1913 ...

33 cm., (Pretoria, 1937).

309,395



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

SOUTH AFRICA. ~~Union of~~. Laws, Statutes, etc.

Children's Act, no.31 of 1937, as amended.

25cm., [Pretoria, Govt. Printer, 1952?]

Note: Text in Afrikaans and English.

18,773



Harding

Law Library  
KR 20. S6 A4

SOUTH AFRICA. ~~History of.~~ Laws, Statutes, etc.  
Criminal Procedure Act, no.56 of 1955

Criminal Procedure Act; no.56 of 1955.

26 cm., Durban, 1955.

539,205



5 J2 1995

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Laws, Statutes, etc.

The franchise laws in force, and the Electoral Act, 1918 ... as amended ... 1926-1931.

24 cm., Pretoria, 1931.

308,504



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Laws, Statutes, etc.

Handbook, indexed and specially arranges, of the Mines and Works Act of the Union, no.12 of 1911, Act no.25 of 1926, and Amendment Act no.22 of 1931, no.5 of Apr.5, 1934 and the Mines Works and Machinery Regulations, 1911 as amended by government notices ...

18 cm., Johannesburg, 1950.

301,730





SOUTH AFRICA. Union of. Laws, Statutes, etc.

South Africa Act, 1909.

24 cm., Pretoria, 1930.

Note: Parallel English and Afrikaans texts.

308,273



SOUTH AFRICA. ~~Union of~~. Laws, Statutes, etc.  
Matrimonial Affairs Act, 1953

See: HAHLO (H R )  
The South African law of husband and wife  
... 1953.

391,852



~~Miners' Dept.~~

Sq TN 310.P5R4

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Miners' Phthisis Commission

Report ... 1902-1903. With minutes of  
proceedings and minutes of evidence.

33 cm., Pretoria, [1903].

167,618



qp HD 8798.5.16

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~. Ministry of the Interior  
Indian Colonization Enquiry Committee

Report ... for 1933-1934. (U.G. 23-1934).

33 cm., Pretoria, 1934.

p. 46,866



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~ National Council for  
Social Research

See: NATIONAL COUNCIL ~~FOR~~ SOCIAL RESEARCH,  
Pretoria



sq GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Native Economic Commission,  
1930-32.

Report... (U.G. 22, 1932.)

33 cm., Pretoria, 1932.



245,937

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Natives Representative Council

Report of proceedings ... held at Pretoria in  
Dec., 1937. [And]... in Nov., 1938 (in 1).  
(U.G. no.7. 1938; 10, 1939.)

33 cm., (Pretoria), 1938-39.

p.60,979-980.



SOUTH AFRICA. Natural Resources Development Council

The distribution of the population of the Union of South Africa; explanation of the Population distribution map of the Union of South Africa, 1951. Prepared by J.H.Moolman.

[Pretoria, 1954].

Note: Additional title-page and parallel text in Afrikaans.

p.93,068





sq GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA. Natural Resources Development  
Council. Regional Conference, 3, 1957,  
Bloemfontein

Proceedings ...

[Pretoria], (1957).

Note: 3 maps in end-pocket.

419,659



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Office of Census and  
Statistics

Census of the population ...

See: SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Census

Census of the population ...



qp HA 1993

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of.~~ Office of Census and  
Statistics

Statistics of migration, 1933. (U. G. no. 42, 1934.)

31 cm., Pretoria, 1934.

245,968



q p HD 2130.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Office of Census and  
Statistics

Summary report on agricultural and pastoral  
production, 1936/37-1938/39 and 1945/46-  
1953/54 ... (U.G. 28/1957).

33 cm., Pretoria, [1958].

Note: Additional title in Afrikaans. 451,829



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Office of Census and  
Statistics. Census of Industrial Establishments

See: SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Census of  
Industrial Establishments



qp TN 313.S6W5

SOUTH AFRICA,

Union of. Prevention of Accidents  
Committee. Sub-Committee on Accidents  
due to Explosives

Report on accidents due to explosives on the  
Witwatersrand Gold Mine and extensions.

33 cm., Johannesburg, 1938.

p. 36,536



S 328

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Railways and Harbours  
Administration

Farming opportunities in the Union of South  
Africa ... (Revised ed.)

18 cm., Johannesburg, 1926.

230,493



SOUTH AFRICA. Railways, Airways and Harbours  
Administration

The South African railways, airways and harbours.

[Johannesburg], 1937.

815,923





SOUTH AFRICA. Railways and Harbours Administration

The sunshine route; 5,000 miles through southern Africa over the South African Railways.

Johannesburg, 1935.

811,373



SOUTH AFRICA. Republic of.  
Department of Education, Arts  
and Science



Annual report for the calendar  
year 1965.

33cm., Pretoria, Govt. Printer, [1965].

23,164



SOUTH AFRICA. Republic of. Department  
of Education, Arts and Science

Annual report for the calendar  
year 1966.

33cm., Pretoria, Govt. Printer, [1966].

23,165



sq DT. 763.

SOUTH AFRICA. Union of. South African Native  
Affairs Commission, 1903-1905

Report. (Cd. 2399.)

33 cm., London, 1905.

309,497



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union~~ of. State Information Office

The Indian in South Africa.

22 cm., Pretoria, [1946].

p. 50,042



sq GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union~~ of. State Information Office

The peoples of South Africa; a pictorial survey.

30 cm., Pretoria, [1952].

332,852



p GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union~~ of. State Information Office

South Africa, 1954.

28cm., Pretoria, [1954].

358,790



SOUTH AFRICA, ~~Union of~~  
State Information Office

sq GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA-UNITED KINGDOM AND COMMONWEALTH  
SURVEY. No.2, 1954. Edited by Q.Coetzee.  
(Union of South Africa. State Information  
Office.)

31 cm., Johannesburg, 1954.

373,803





SOUTH AFRICA. Union of. State Information Office

See: SOUTH AFRICAN-UNITED KINGDOM SURVEY  
South African-United Kingdom survey.  
Coronation year issue. Edited by  
S.H.M. Smith, in collaboration with  
the Director of the State Information  
Office of ... the Union of South Africa  
... [1953].

353.315



SOUTH AFRICA. Transvaal

See: TRANSVAAL



Geog. Dept. Map Room  
G 2552

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Trigonometrical Survey Office

ATLAS of the UNION of SOUTH AFRICA. By A.M. Talbot and W.J. Talbot. Prepared in collaboration with the Trigonometrical Survey Office and under the aegis of the National Council for Social Research.

45 x 58 cm., Pretoria, 1960.

Note: 1. Additional title-page in Afrikaans. 2. Texts in Afrikaans and English.

505,733



SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. 1961 Education  
Panel



Education and the South African  
economy; report 2.

22cm., Johannesburg, Witwatersrand  
University Press, 1966.

22,628



Store

HC 517.S7

SOUTH AFRICA FOUNDATION, Cape Town

ANDREWS (H T), ed. and others

South Africa in the sixties; a socio-economic survey. 2nd ed. (South Africa Foundation.)

(Cape Town, 1965).

659,273



Institute of Education  
School

SOUTH AFRICA, UNIVERSITY OF

See: SOUTH AFRICA, ~~UNIVERSITY OF~~. Commission  
(1946-47) on the University  
of South Africa

Report... (U.G. no.44, 1947.)...  
1947.



SOUTH AFRICA HOUSE, London. Public Relations  
Office

The Union of South Africa and the  
mandated territory of South-West  
Africa; facts and figures.

London, [1947].

799,150



qp HC 517.S7

SOUTH AFRICA LTD.

An economic survey of South Africa, 1954.  
Edited by A.Gray.

31cm. London, 1954.

374,631





SOUTH AFRICA SOCIETY, London

BOSHOFF (J                    L                    )

Education in the Transkei; (a talk given to members of the South Africa Society... April 29th, 1968.) (South Africa Society. Papers, no.1.)

[London, 1968?].

810,345



sq GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICA-UNITED KINGDOM AND COMMONWEALTH  
SURVEY. No.2, 1954. Edited by Q.Coetzee.  
(Union of South Africa. State Information  
Office.)

31 cm., Johannesburg, 1954.

373,803



Main Library

s. QE 5

SOUTH AFRICAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND ARTS

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

Tweetalige lys geologiese en verwante terme.  
Afrikaans-Engels en Engels-Afrikaans. (Spesiale  
publikasie no 14) (S.A. Akademie vir Wetenskap  
en Kuns).

Pretoria, 1970.

796,055



SQE 5

SOUTH AFRICAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCES AND ARTS

SOUTH AFRICA. Geological Survey

Tweetalige lys geologiese en verwante terme.

Afrikaans-Engels en Engels-Afrikaans.

(Spesiale publikasie no.14.) (S.A. Akademie  
vir Wetenskap en Kuns.)

Pretoria, 1970.



788,803

s ND 2885.44

SOUTH AFRICAN ARCHAEOLOGICAL SOCIETY

Rock-paintings in Africa. [Reproductions of  
cover designs of the South African archaeological  
bulletin.]

(Claremont, Cape Town), [196-].

592,778



s GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT  
OF SCIENCE

South Africa and science; a handbook.  
Prepared ... for the meeting of the British  
Association in Cape Town and Johannesburg, ...  
1929. General editor: H.J.Crocker.  
Scientific editor: J.McCrae.

19 cm., [Johannesburg], 1929.

427,331



SOUTH AFRICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF  
SCIENCE.

See: BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF  
SCIENCE.

Addresses and papers read at the joint  
meeting ... held in South Africa, 1905.  
4 vols. (1906).



Q 85.A3

SOUTH AFRICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF  
SCIENCE.

BRITISH AND SOUTH AFRICAN ASSOCIATIONS FOR THE  
ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE.

Addresses and papers read at the joint meeting  
... held in South Africa, 1905. 4 vols.

25 cm., Johannesburg, (1906).

138,386-389.





Doc. No. Z 3601

SOUTH AFRICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF  
SCIENCE. Congress, 66, 1968, Lourenço Marques

ASCHENBORN (H

J

Mechanization of the South African National  
Bibliography. (66th Annual Congress of the  
South African Association for the Advancement  
of Science. Southern Africa Regional  
Symposium on Scientific and Technical  
Information. Paper, no. 13.)

Lourenço Marques, 1968. 729, 186



SOUTH AFRICAN CATALOGUE

See: S.A. CATALOGUE



SOUTH AFRICAN COMMITTEE OF UNIVERSITY PRINCIPALS

See: CONFERENCE of the UNIVERSITIES of SOUTH  
AFRICA, 1960, Cape Province

Report of the proceedings of the Conference  
... convened by the South African  
Committee of University Principals ...  
[1960].

475,149



SOUTH AFRICAN COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL  
RESEARCH, Pretoria

See: SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Council for  
Scientific and Industrial Research



SOUTH AFRICAN CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE.

Vol. 1-

26 cm., Cape Town, 1970-

Note: Formerly Gardiner and Lansdown.

See next card

693,024, etc.



South African Criminal Law and Procedure.

Vol. I - 1970-

Vol. I : General principles of criminal law. 1970.

Vol. II : Common-law crimes. 1970.

Vol. III : Statutory offences. 1971.



SOUTH AFRICAN EMBASSY, London

See: SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Embassy, London



SOUTH AFRICAN HUMAN SCIENCES RESEARCH COUNCIL

See: SOUTH AFRICA. Human Sciences Research Council





s QP 941

## SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR MEDICAL RESEARCH

See: CHRISTENSEN (Poul Agerholm)  
South African snake venoms and antivenoms.  
1955.



431,207

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR MEDICAL RESEARCH

See: FOX (Francis William) and WILSON (Cicely)  
Lucerne as a food for human consumption  
... [193- ].

p 32,568



SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

Africa south of the Sahara; an assessment of human and material resources. Prepared by a study group ... under the chairmanship of Sir F. de Guingand. Editor: A. Welsh.

22 cm., Cape Town, 1951.

341,252



~~Minerals Eng. Dept.~~

~~Mining Dept.~~

S. TN 5.E6-1961

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE of MINING and METALLURGY  
COMMONWEALTH MINING and METALLURGICAL CONGRESS, 7,  
1961, South Africa

Transactions; papers and discussions. 3 vols.  
(South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.)

26 cm., Johannesburg, 1961.

504,741-743



SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF MINING AND METALLURGY

SYMPOSIUM on the ANALYSIS of HIGH PURITY GOLD, 1962,  
Johannesburg

[Proceedings]. (Journal of the South African  
Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, vol.62,  
no.12, pt.2, 1962.)

Johannesburg, 1962.



Minerals Eng. Dept.  
~~Mining Dept.~~  
per TN 4.C4

**SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF MINING AND METALLURGY**

SYMPOSIUM on the ANALYSIS of HIGH PURITY GOLD,  
1962, Johannesburg

[Proceedings]. (Journal of the South African  
Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, vol.62,  
no. 12, pt.2, 1962.)

Johannesburg, 1962.



SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF MINING AND METALLURGY.

Symposium on Rock Mechanics and Strata Control  
in Mines, 1963-1965, Johannesburg

[Proceedings].

Johannesburg, 1965.

772,559



SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS and  
SOCIAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH AFRICA

Crime and the community. (Penal reform series,  
no. 3.)

22 cm., Johannesburg, 1945.

From: Race relations, vol. 12, 1945.





SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS

The idea of the university; a symposium of  
addresses delivered by T.B. Davie ... and ...  
E.E. Harris ... at a one-day conference ...

21 cm., Johannesburg, 1954.

p.83, 354



p GB 361.S6

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS

Political representation of Africans in the  
Union. (New Africa pamphlets, 4.)

22 cm., Johannesburg, 1942.

p. 42,535



p HT 1590.S6

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS

Race classification in South Africa; its effects on human beings. [2nd ed.] (Fact papers, no.2.)

[Johannesburg], 1959.

495,040



I.L.G.S.

JS 7532.A8

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS

REYBURN (Lawrence)

The urban African in local government; a study  
of the Advisory Board system and its operation.  
(South African Institute of Race Relations.  
Fact papers, no.9., 1960.)

Johannesburg, 1960.

602,265



SOUTH AFRICAN LEATHER INDUSTRIES RESEARCH  
INSTITUTE

See: LEATHER INDUSTRIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE,  
Grahamstown



SOUTH AFRICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

The retirement of Mr. Percy Freer.

25 cm., [Johannesburg, 1954].

From: South African libraries, vol. 21, no. 3, Jan. 1954

p. 71,660



~~At Harding Library~~

AS 611.A6

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM

Annals. List of papers published in vols. 1-30,  
1898/99-1931/35, together with an index to authors  
and subjects.

25 cm., Cape Town, [193-].

Per.



203,897

arch

p. DF 186

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM

Greek vases in Cape Town. [By] J. Boardman  
and M. Pope. (Guide, no. 6.)

Cape Town, 1961.

511,312





p QL 737.C4

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM

A guide book to South African whales and  
dolphins. By K.H.Barnard. (Guide no. 4.)

22cm., Cape Town, 1954.

p.72,047



p. GA 1372.G8

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM.

Guide to the relief-map of the southwestern portion of the Cape province.

25 cm. Cape Town, 1926.



Archaeology  
p. 776.S5A3  
CC

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM.

A handbook to the collections of stone implements. By A.J.H. Goodwin. (Guide leaflet, no.2.)

22 cm. Cape Town, (1926).



p HG 1342

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM

A history of currency in South Africa. By  
E.M. Shaw. (Guide no.5.)

22 cm., Cape Town, 1956.

p.79,637



p QH 71.S7G8.

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM.

Short guide to the Museum.

22cm; Cape Town, 1926.



p QH 71.S6

SOUTH AFRICAN MUSEUM

The South African Museum, Cape Town, 1855-1955.

22cm., [Cape Town], 1955.

Note: Parallel texts in English and Afrikaans.

p.76,429



qp Z 3601

SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL BIBLIOGRAPHY

ASCHENBORN (H J )

Mechanization of the South African National Bibliography. (66th Annual Congress of the South African Association for the Advancement of Science. Southern Africa Regional Symposium on Scientific and Technical Information. Paper, no. 13.)

Lourenço Marques, 1968. 729,186



SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR  
THE BLIND. Conference on  
Industrial Ophthalmology, 1,  
1958, Johannesburg



Proceedings . . . prevention  
of eye accidents.

25cm., Pretoria, South African  
National Council for the Blind, 1960.

28,219





p. Z 3608.L5

SOUTH AFRICAN P.E.N. CENTRE

An exhibition of books by South Africans to be opened by... Queen Mary in the reading room at South Africa House, London, on Feb. 11, 1947.

[London, 1947].

813,029



Store

Z 3501.A15

SOUTH AFRICAN PUBLIC LIBRARY, Cape Town

A bibliography of African bibliographies.  
(Compiled by P. Freer and D.H.Varley.)  
[2nd ed.] Revised to Feb., 1948. (Grey  
bibliographies, no.2.)

Cape Town, 1948.

p.55,962



SOUTH AFRICAN REPUBLIC. Laws, Statutes, 1895

De locale wetten en volksraadbesluiten der  
Zuid-Afr. Republick, benevens de proclamaties  
... den Staatspresident en de belangrijke  
gouvernements-kennisgevingen ... door ...  
H.J.Coster.

25 cm., Pretoria, 1896.



321,491

sq J 717.K3

SOUTH AFRICAN REPUBLIC. Volksraad

SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Archives

Suid-Afrikaanse argiefstukke. Transvaal no. 5  
[only]: Notule van de Volksraad van die Suid-  
Afrikaanse Republiek... deel 5, 1864-1866.  
Afgeskryf... deur J.H. Breytenbach en D.C. Joubert.

28 cm., Parow, [1954].

405,178



SOUTH AFRICAN-UNITED KINGDOM SURVEY

South African-United Kingdom survey. Coronation year issue. Edited by S.H.M. Smith, in collaboration with the Director of the State Information Office of ... the Union of South Africa.

30 cm., London, [1953].

353,315



GN 659.A5

SOUTHALL (Aidan William)

Alur society; a study in processes and types  
of domination. (East African Institute of  
Social Research.)

22 cm., Cambridge, [1956].

401,745



s BX 7795.S68

SOUTHALL (Alfred)

ROSS (Wilfrid)

Alfred Southall of Birmingham, 1838-1931; a memoir.

Leominster, (1931).



635,496<sup>o</sup>

Diss A 3.B23S7.

SOUTHALL (Dorothy Maud)

Editors of Shakespeare. (Thesis, M.A.  
B'ham Univ.)

26cm; 1923.





SOUTHALL (Henry)

See: LEY (Augustin)

(A pamphlet, being an appeal for  
subscriptions on behalf of B.M.Watkins,  
botanist.)



Diss. A 3. <sup>B14</sup>~~B12~~S7

SOUTHALL (Ida Margaret).

Christ in German epic and dramatic  
literature. (Thesis, M.A., B'ham  
Univ.)

26 cm., <sup>1914</sup>~~1912~~.



~~Ms~~ 5 CS439.P8

SOUTHALL (Isabel).

Memorials of the Prichards of  
Almeley and the descendants.

22 cm. Birmingham, 1893.



s QC 385

SOUTHALL (James Powell Cox )

Mirrors, prisms and lenses; a text-book of  
geometrical optics. 3rd ed.

19 cm., New York, (1933; reprinted  
1945).

260,863



SOUTHALL (James Powell Cocke)

See: HELMHOLTZ (Hermann Ludwig Ferdinand von)  
Helmholtz's treatise on physiological  
optics. Translated from the 3rd German  
ed. Edited by J.P.C. Southall ...  
1924-25.

283,992-994



SOUTHALL (John), ed.

See: CANADA. Judiciary. Supreme Court  
Index to ... reports 1876-1950 ... 1952.

348,522-523



S Ser PB 2,113.56.

SOUTHALL (John E )

Wales and her language.

222cm; Newport, (1892)



1,265.

SOUTHALL (Joseph E

~~Bas~~PZ 8.P

)illus.

See PERRAUDT (Charles). The story  
of Blue-Beard...





s BX 7795.S68

SOUTHALL (Kenneth H )

Wilfred Francis Southall. (Quaker biographies.)

London, (1957).

635,414



SOUTHALL (Madge)

The nineteenth century Birmingham printers and their trade. (Thesis, B.A., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of History, 1970.)

787,064



PR2404

**SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE**

SOUTHALL, Raymond *George Terence*

The courtly maker; an essay on the poetry  
of Wyatt and his contemporaries. Oxford,  
B. Blackwell, 1964.

ix, 179p. port. 23cm.

537,741



Diss A2.B61

SOUTHALL (Raymond George Terence)

The nature and significance of rhythm in the poetry of Sir Thomas Wyatt. With transcripts of two principal manuscripts. (The Devonshire and Egerton Mss.) 3 vols. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ of Birmingham, Dept. of English, 1961.)

509,234; 509,401-402



s BX 7795.S68

SOUTHALL (Wilfred Francis)

SOUTHALL (Kenneth H )

Wilfred Francis Southall. (Quaker biographies.)

London, (1957).

635,414



Barnes Medical Library  
s. RS 154.S87E96

SOUTHALL (William).

Southall's organic materia medica ... 5th  
and enlarged ed. by John Barclay.

22 cm. London, 1896.

24,535.



Barnes Medical Library

S RS 154.S87F00

SOUTHALL (William).

Southall's organic materia medica...  
6th and enlarged edition by John Barclay.

22 cm. London, 1900.

39,266.

